

# BIBLIOGRAPHY OF ELECTROPALATOGRAPHIC (EPG) STUDIES IN ENGLISH (1957-2013)

# Fiona Gibbon July 2013

# Department of Speech and Hearing Sciences University College Cork, Ireland f.gibbon@ucc.ie

	Contents	Page
[I]	References describing the different EPG systems	2-3
[II]	General bibliography of EPG studies in English (1957-2012)	3-29
(III)	Bibliography of clinical applications of EPG	35-48
	1 Review articles on the use of EPG in speech and language therapy	35
	2 Speech Sound Disorders	35-38
	3 Cleft palate	38-40
	4 Down's syndrome	40
	5 Dysfluency	42
	6 Glossectomy	42
	7 Hearing impairment	42-43
	8 Laryngectomy	43
	9 Malocclusion and osteotomy	43-44
	10 Neurological (acquired)	44-46
	11 Neurological (developmental)	46
	12 Eating and swallowing	47
	13 Accent reduction	47
	14 Typically Developing Children	47
	15 Palate making	47

Let me know of any EPG references that should be included.

# [I] References for different EPG systems

# **UK** systems

#### Reading EPG1

Hardcastle, W.J. (1972) The use of electropalatography in phonetic research. *Phonetica*, 25, 197-215.

#### Reading EPG2

Hardcastle. W. (1984) New methods of profiling lingual palatal contact patterns with electropalatography. *Speech Research Laboratory Work in Progress, University of Reading*, 4, 1-40.

Hardcastle, W.J., Jones, W., Knight, C., Trudgeon, A. and Calder, G. (1989) New developments in electropalatography: a state-of-the-art report. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 3, 1-38.

### Reading EPG3

Gibbon, F. and Watson, C. (1995) (Eds.) Papers from the European Seminar on ELG and EPG, Edinburgh, July 1994. *European Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 30, 2 (special issue).

Hardcastle, W.J. and Gibbon, F. (1997) Electropalatography and its clinical applications. In: M.J. Ball and C. Code (eds.) *Instrumental Clinical Phonetics*. Whurr Publishers: London. pp 149-193.

Hardcastle, W.J., Gibbon, F.E. and Jones, W. (1991) Visual display of tongue-palate contact: electropalatography in the assessment and remediation of speech disorders. *British Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 26, 41-74.

Jones, W.J. and Hardcastle, W.J. (1995) New developments in EPG3 software. *European Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 30, 183-192.

#### WIN EPG

Wrench, AA, Gibbon, FE., McNeill, AM., Wood, SE (2002) An EPG therapy protocol for remediation and assessment of articulation disorders." In John H.L. Hansen and Bryan Pellom (eds.) *Proceedings of ICSLP-2002*, 965-968. Also on CD-ROM.

## Linguagraph

Kelly S; Main A; Manley G; McLean C (2000). Electropalatography and the Linguagraph system. *Medical Engineering and Physics*, 22, 47-58.

### **USA** systems

#### **Palatometry**

Fletcher, S.G., McCutcheon, M.J. and Wolf, M.B. (1975) Dynamic palatometry. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Research*, 18, 812-819.

Fletcher, S. (1983) New prospects for speech by the hearing impaired. In N. Lass (ed.) *Speech and language, Advances in Basic Research and Practice* (pp1-42). New York Academic Press.

Fletcher, S. (1989) Palatometric specification of stop, affricate and sibilant sounds. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Research*, 32, 736-748.

#### Japanese systems

#### **Dynamic Palatography (Rion DP01)**

Fujimura, O., Tatsumi, I.F. and Kagaya, R. (1973) Computational processing of palatographic patterns. *Journal of Phonetics*, Vol. 1, No. 1, 47-54.

Michi, K., Suzuki, N., Yamashita, Y. and Imai, S. (1986) Visual training and correction of articulation disorders by use of dynamic palatography: serial observation in a case of cleft palate. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Disorders*, 51, 226-238.

# [II] General bibliography of EPG studies in English (1957-2012)

Aasland WA; Baum SR; McFarland DH (2006) Electropalatographic, acoustic, and perceptual data on adaptation to a palatal perturbation. *The Journal of the Acoustical Society of America*, 119, 2372-81.

Alexander, K. and Burns, S.J. (1994). An Electropalatography system. The Dental Technician, July, 7-9.

Alwan, A.A., Narayanan, S.S., Haker, K. (1997) Toward articulatory-acoustic models for liquid approximants based on MRI and EPG data. Part II. The rhotics. *Journal of the Acoustical Society of America*, 101, 1078-1089.

Anderson, V., Ko, I., O'Grady, W. and Choo, M. (2004). A palatographic investigation of place of articulation in Korean coronal obstruents. *Journal of Korean Linguistics*, 12, 1-24.

Autessere, D. and Teston, B. (1979) Description of an electropalatographic system. In H. Hollien and P. Hollien (Eds.) *Current Issues in the Phonetic Science. Part 1. Proceedings of the ICPhS-1977, Miami Beach, Florida, U.S.A. 17th-19th December 1977.* John Benjamins, Amsterdam, 407-422.

Bacsfalvi; P., Bernhardt; B.M. and Gick, B. (2007) Electropalatography and ultrasound in vowel remediation for adolescents with hearing impairment. Advances in Speech-Language Pathology, 9, 36 - 45.

Bacsfalvi, P., and Barbara May Bernhardt (2011). Long-term outcomes of speech therapy for seven adolescents with visual feedback technologies: Ultrasound and electropalatography. *Clinical Linguistics & Phonetics*, 25, 1034-1043.

Barry, M.C. (1985) A palatographic study of connected speech processes. *Cambridge Papers in Phonetics and Experimental Linguistics*, Vol. 4, M. Barry 1-16.

Barry, M.C. (1991) Temporal modelling of gestures in articulatory assimilation. *Proceedings of the XIIth International Congress of Phonetic Sciences, Aix-en-Provence, France, August 19th-24th*, Vol 4, 14-17.

Barry, M.C. (1991) Assimilation and palatalisation in connected speech. *Proceedings of the ESCA Workshop, Barcelona, Catalonia, Spain, September 30th-October 2nd*, 9.1-9.5.

Barry, M.C. (1992) Palatalisation, assimilation and gestural weakening in connected speech. *Speech Communication*, 11, 393-400.

Barry, W.J. and Timmermann, G. (1985) Mispronunciations and compensatory movements of tongue operated patients. *British Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 20, 81-90.

Bartle-Meyer CJ; Murdoch BE (2010). A kinematic investigation of anticipatory lingual movement in acquired apraxia of speech. *Aphasiology*, 24, 623-42.

Bartle-Meyer, C.J., Murdoch, B.E & Goozee, J.V. (2009). An electropalatographic investigation of linguopalatal contact in participants with acquired apraxia of speech: A quantitative and qualitative analysis. *Clinical Linguistics & Phonetics*, 23(9), 688–716.

Bernhardt BH; Loyst D; Pichora-Fuller K, and others (2000) Speech production outcomes before and after palatometry for a child with a cochlear implant Source. *Journal of the Academy of Rehabilitative Audiology*, 33, 11-37.

Bernhardt BH, Gick, B., Bacsfalvi, P. Ashdown, J. (2003) Speech habilitation of hard of hearing adolescents using electropalatography and ultrasound as evaluated by trained listeners. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 17, 199 – 216.

Birkholz, Peter, Christiane Neuscheafer-Rube (2011). Combined optical distance sensing and electropalatography to measure articulation. In Proc. of the Interspeech 2011, pp. 285--288, Florence, Italy.

Bohlooli, A., Agharasouli, Z., Torabinezhad, F., Keyhani, M.R. (2009). Effect of voicing on spacial indices of consonants. *Audiology*, 17 (2), p25-32,

Bombien, L., Mooshammer, C., Hoole, P., Rathcke, T., & Kühnert, B. (2007). Articulatory strengthening in initial German /kl/ clusters under prosodic variation. In J. Trouvain & W. J. Barry (eds.), *Proceedings of the 16th International Congress of Phonetic Sciences, Saarbrücken*, 457–60.

Bombien, Lasse; Mooshammer, Christine; Hoole, Philip; Kühnert, Barbara (2010). Prosodic and segmental effects on EPG contact patterns of word-initial German clusters. Journal of Phonetics, 38, 388-403.

Brasington, R and Clark C. (1984) A micro-software system for electropalatography. *Speech Research Laboratory Work in Progress, University of Reading*, 4, 49-66.

Bright, A. (1999). The palatometer as an instrument for accent reduction therapy with three native ESL Spanish speakers. Unpublished master's thesis, Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah.

Brunner J, Fuchs S, Perrier P. (2009). On the relationship between palate shape and articulatory behavior. *J Acoust Soc Am.* 125(6):3936-49.

Bukshaisha, F.A.M. (1985) An experimental phonetic study of some aspects of Qatari Arabic. *Unplublished PhD thesis*, University of Edinburgh.

Butcher, A. (1989) Measuring coarticulation and variability in tongue contact patterns. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 3, 39-47.

Butcher, A. (1996) Underlying representations in the acquisition of phonology: evidence from 'before and after' speech. In: B. Dodd, R. Campbell and L. Worrall (eds.) *Evaluating Theories of Language: Evidence from Disordered Communication*. Whurr Publishers: London. pp 55-73.

Butcher A; Tabain M (2004) On the back of the tongue: dorsal sounds in Australian languages. *Phonetica*, 61(1), 22-52.

Butcher, A. and Weiher, E. (1976) An electropalatographic investigation of coarticulation in VCV sequences. *Journal of Phonetics*, 4, 59-74.

Byrd, D. (1994) Articulatory timing in English consonant sequences. UCLA Working Papers in Phonetics, 86, May 1994.

Byrd, D. (1994) Palatogram reading as a phonetic skill: a short tutorial. *Journal of the International Phonetic Association*, 23, 2, 59-72.

Byrd, D. (1995) C-centers revisited. Phonetica, 52, 285-306.

Byrd, D. (1995) Articulatory characteristics of single and blended lingual gestures. *Proceedings of the XIIIth International Congress of Phonetic Science*, Stockholm, Sweden, 13-19 August 1995, 2, 438-441.

Byrd, D. (1996) Influences on articulatory timing in consonant sequences. Journal of Phonetics, 24, 209-244.

Byrd, D., Flemming, E., Mueller, C.A. and Tan, C.C. (1995) Using regions and indices in EPG data reduction. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Research*, 38, 821-827.

Byrd, D. and Tan, C.C. (1996) Saying consonant clusters quickly. Journal of Phonetics, 24, 263-282.

Carlin, N. (2004) A comparison of the tongue-palate contact patterns of an individual with velocardiofacial syndrome (VCFS), and normal speakers. Unpublished Honours Project (Queen Margaret University College, Edinburgh: BSc Hons in Speech Pathology and Therapy).

Carreira-Perpinan MA, Renals S, (1998) Dimensionality reduction of electropalatographic data using latent variable models, Speech Communication, 26: (4) 259-282.

Carter. P. and Edwards, S. (2004). EPG therapy for children with long-standing speech disorders: predictions and outcomes. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 18, 6-8, 359-372.

Case JL (1975) Palatography and myo-functional therapy. The International Journal of Oral Myology, 1, 65-71.

Cayley AS; Tindall AP; Sampson WJ; Butcher AR (2000). Electropalatographic and cephalometric assessment of myofunctional therapy in open-bite subjects. *Australian Orthodontic Journal*, 16, 23-33.

Cayley AS; Tindall AP; Sampson WJ; Butcher AR (2000). Electropalatographic and cephalometric assessment of tongue function in open bite and non-open bite subjects. *European Journal of Orthodontics*, 22, 463-74.

Chantrell O. (1989) Treatment of 'lateral /s/' - an EPG approach. College of Speech Therapists Bulletin, March 1989, 4.

Cheng, H.Y.; Goozée, J.V.; Murdoch, B.E. (2005) Analysis of Articulatory Dynamics in Dysarthria Following Brain Injury in Childhood Using Electromagnetic Articulography and Electropalatography. *Journal of Medical Speech-Language Pathology*, 13, 15-35.

Cheng, H.Y.; Murdoch, B.E. Goozée, J.V.; (2007) Temporal features of articulation from childhood to adolescence: An electropalatographic investigation. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 21, 481-499.

Cheng, H.Y., Murdoch, B.E., Goozée, J.V., & Scott, D. (2007). Electropalatographic assessment of tongue-to-palate contact patterns and variability in children, adolescents, and adults. *Journal of Speech, Language, and Hearing Research*, 50, 375-392.

Chi-Fishman G; Stone M. (1996) A new application for electropalatography: swallowing. *Dysphagia*, 11 (4): 239-47.

Chi-Fishman G; Stone M; McCall GN. (1998) Lingual action in normal sequential swallowing. *J Speech Lang Hear Res*, 41 (4): 771-85.

Chi-Fishman G; Sonies BC (2000) Motor strategy in rapid sequential swallowing: new insights. Journal of Speech, Language, and Hearing Research, 43, 1481-92.

Chiu, W.S.C., and Shadle, C.H. (1992) Use of palate shape in an enhanced electropalatography system. *Proceedings of Institute of Acoustics*, 14:6, 1992, 415-422.

Chiu, W.S.C., Shadle, C.H. and Carter, J.N. (1995) Quantitative measures of the palate using enhanced electropalatography. *European Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 30, 149-160.

Cho, T. (1998) Intergestural timing and overlap in Korean palatalization. In David Silva (eds.) Japanese/Korean Linguistic, vol. 8. CSLI: Stanford University.

Cho, T. (1998) Domain-initial strengthening in the prosodic hierarchy: an EPG study. Proceedings of 11th International Conference on Korean Linguistics (ICKL 11), July 6-9, 1998. University of Hawaii at Manoa.

Cho, T. (2001) Effects of morpheme boundaries on intergestural timing: evidence from korean. *Phonetica*, 58, 129-62.

Cho, T. and Keating, P. (2001) Articulatory and acoustic studies on domain-initial strengthening in Korean. *Journal of Phonetics*, 29 (2) 155-190.

Cho, T. and Keating, P. (2009). Effects of initial position versus prominence in English. *Journal of Phonetics*, 37(4), 466-485.

Christensen, J.M., Fletcher, S.G. and McCutcheon, M.J. (1992) Esophageal speaker articulation of /s, z/: A dynamic palatometric assessment. *Journal of Communication Disorders*, 25, 65-76.

Clark, J.E., Palethorpe, S. and Hardcastle, W.J. (1982) Analysis of English lingual fricative multi-modal data using stepwise regression methods. *Working Papers, School of English and Linguistics, Macquarie University, Sydney*, 3, 1-90.

Clayton, C.J. (1992) An intra-oral access device. *Journal of Medical Engineering Technology*. Sep-Oct, 16 (5) 204-209.

Cleland, J, Mccron, C, and Scobbie, JM. (2013) Tongue reading: Comparing the interpretation of visual information from inside the mouth, from electropalatographic and ultrasound displays of speech sounds. Clinical Linguistics & Phonetics. Vol. 27 Issue 4, p299-311.

Cleland, J., Timmins, C., Wood, S.E., Hardcastle, W.J. and Wishart, J.G. (2009). Electropalatographic therapy for children and young people with Down's syndrome. *Clinical Linguistics & Phonetics*, 23, 926-939.

Colantoni, L., & Kochetov, A. (2013) An electropalatography study of nasal-trill/lateral sequences in Spanish. The Journal Of The Acoustical Society Of America, 133 (5), pp. 3608.

Connell, B. (1994) The structure of labial-velar stops. *Journal of Phonetics*, 22, 4, 441-476.

Connell, B. (1995) Some articulatory characteristics of the tap. In J. Windsor Lewis (Ed.) *Studies in General and English Phonetics*. Routledge: London. 39-48.

Corneau, C. (1999) An EPG study of palatalisation in French. In Ohala, JJ (ed) Proceedings of the International Conference: International congress of Phonetic Sciences; 14th -- 1999 Aug: San Francosco, CA Page: 61-64.

Corneau, C. (2000). An EPG study of palatalization in French: Cross-dialect and inter-subject variation. *Language Variation and Change*, 12:25-49.

Crawford, R. (1995) Teaching voiced velar stops to profoundly deaf children using EPG, two case studies. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 9, 255-270.

Crossey, L.A. (2000) *Listener identification of alvelar, velar and undifferentiated lingual gestures produced by a child with a speech disorder.* Unpublished Honours Project (Queen Margaret University College, Edinburgh: BSc Hons in Speech Pathology and Therapy).

Dagenais, P.A. (1992) Speech training with glossometry and palatometry for profoundly hearing-impaired children. *Volta Review*, 94, 261-282.

Dagenais, P. (1995) Electropalatography in the treatment of articulation/phonological disorders. *Journal of Communication Disorders*, 28, 303-329.

Dagenais, P.A. and Critz-Crosby, P. (1991) Consonant lingual-palatal contacts produced by normal-hearing and hearing impaired children. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Research*, 34, 1423-1435.

Dagenais, P.A., Critz-Crosby, P., & Adams, J.B. (1994). Defining and remediating persistent lateral lisps in children using electropalatography: Preliminary findings. *American Journal of Speech-Language Pathology*, 3, 67-76.

Dagenais, P.A., Critz-Crosby, P., Fletcher, S.G and McCutcheon, M.J. (1994) Comparing abilities of children with profound hearing impairments to learn consonants using electropalatography or traditional aural-oral techniques. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Research*, 37, 687-699.

Dagenais, P.A., Lorendo, L.C. and McCutcheon, M.J. (1994) A study of voicing and context effects upon consonant linguapalatal contact patterns. *Journal of Phonetics*, 22, 225-238.

de Jong, K; Obeng, SG (2000) Labio-Palatalization in Twi: Contrastive, Quantal, and Organizational Factors Producing an Uncommon Sound. *Journal of the Linguistic Society of America*, 76 (3), 682-703.

Dave, R. (1977) Retroflex and dental consonants in Gujurati: a palatographic and acoustic study. *Annual Report of the Institute of Phonetics, University of Copenhagen*, 11, 27-156.

Dent, H. (1984) Coarticulated devoicing in English laterals. *Speech Research Laboratory Work in Progress, University of Reading*, 4, 111-134.

Dent, H. (2001) Electropalatography: A tool for psycholinguistic therapy. In J. Stackhouse, & B. Wells (Eds.), Children's speech and language difficulties 2: Identification and intervention (pp. 205-248). London: Whurr.

Dent, H. and Clark, B. (1996) A two-pronged approach to assessment: combining psycholinguistic and instrumental procedures in the investigation of a developmental speech and language disorder. *UCL Department of Human Communication Science Work in Progress* (Chandler House, 2 Wakefield Street, London WC1N 1PG). Vol 6, 44-54

Dent, H., Gibbon, F. and Hardcastle, W. (1992) Inhibiting an abnormal lingual pattern in a cleft palate child using Electropalatography. In M.M. Leahy and J.L. Kallen (Eds.) *Interdisciplinary Perspectives in Speech and Language Pathology*. School of Clinical Speech and Language Studies, Dublin, 211-221.

Dent, H., Gibbon, F. and Hardcastle, W. (1995) The application of electropalatography (EPG) to the remediation of speech disorders in school-aged children and young adults. *European Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 30, 264-277.

Dent, H., Gibbon, F., Hardcastle, W. and Wakumoto, M. (1995) Articulatory/acoustic relationships in lateralised productions of sibilant fricatives. *Proceedings of the XIIIth International Congress of Phonetic Science*, Stockholm, Sweden, 13-19 August 1995, 2, 654-657.

Dew, A.M., Glaister, N. and Roach, P.J. (1989) Combining displays of EPG and automatic segmentation of speech for clinical purposes. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 3, 71-80.

Dixit, R.P. (1990) Linguotectal contact patterns in the dental and retroflex stops of Hindi. *Journal of Phonetics*, Vol. 18, No. 2, 189-201.

Dixit, R.P. (1995) Palatometric specification of Hindi /s/ and /\ullet /. Proceedings of the XIIIth International Congress of Phonetic Science, Stockholm, Sweden, 13-19 August 1995, 3, 424-427.

Dixit, R.P (2003) Palatometric specification of Hindi nasal, lateral and trill consonants. *Proceedings of the 15<sup>th</sup> International Congress of Phonetic Sciences*, Causal Productions, Barcelona 3-9 August 2003. Pp 1879-1882.

Dixit. R.P. and Flege, J.E. (1991) Vowel context, rate and loudness effects on linguopalatal contact patterns in Hindi retroflex /t/. *Journal of Phonetics*, 19, 2, 213-229.

Dixit. R.P. and Hoffman, P.R. (2004) Articulatory characteristics of fricatives and affricates in Hindi: an electropalatographic study. *Journal of the International Phonetic Association*, 34, 141 – 159.

Docherty, G. and Fraser, H. (1993) On the relationship between acoustic and electropalatographic representations of speech. Speech Research Laboratory University of Reading Work in Progress, 7, 8-25.

Dromey, C. and Sanders, M. (2009). Intra-speaker variability in palatometric measures of consonant rticulation. *Journal of Communication Disorders*, 42, 397-407.

Edwards, J., Gibbon, F. and Fourakis, M. (1997) On discrete changes in the acquisition of the alveolar/velar consonant contrast. *Language and Speech*, 40, 203-210.

Edwards, S. and Miller, N. (1989) Using EPG to investigate speech errors and motor agility in a dyspraxic patient. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 3, 111-126.

Eek, A. (1973) Observations in Estonian palatalization: an articulatory study. *Estonian Papers in Phonetics, Academy of Sciences of the Estonian S.S.R.*, *Inst. of Language and Literature, Tallinn*, 18-36.

Eek, A., Haavel, R., Künnap, O., Remmel, M. and Veigel, M. (1973) A technique of dynamic palatography in application with a computer. *Estonian Papers in Phonetics, Academy of Sciences of the Estonian S.S.R.*, *Inst. of Language and Literature, Tallinn*, 9-17.

Ellis, L. (2000) An instrumental study of alveolar to velar assimilation in slow and fast speech using EPG and EMA techniques. Unpublished PhD dissertation, Department of Speech and Language Sciences, Queen Margaret University College, Edinburgh.

Ellis, L. (2009). Articulation characteristics of severely and profoundly Deaf children and approaches to therapy: A review of the electropalatography literature. *Language and Linguistics Compass*, Vol 3(5), 1201-1210.

Ellis, L. and Hardcastle, W. J. (2000) Assimilation strategies in the production of alveolar to velar sequences: EPG and EMA data. *Proceedings of the 5th Seminar on Speech Production: Models and Data and CREST Workshop on Models of Speech Production: Motor Planning and Articulatory Modelling.* Kloster Seeon. Germany, 117-120

Ellis, L. and Hardcastle, W. J (2002) Categorical and gradient properties of assimilation in alveolar to velar sequences: evidence from EPG and EMA data. *Journal of Phonetics*, 30 (3), 373-396

Engstrand, O. (1989) Towards an electropalatographic specification of consonant articulation in Swedish. *PERILUS X, Phonetic Experimental Research, Institute of Linguistics, University of Stockholm*, 115-156.

Engwall, O. (2003) Combining MRI, EMA and EPG measurements in a three-dimensional tongue model. *Speech communication*, 41, 303-329.

Faber, A. (1991) Inter-speaker variability in sibilant production and sound change involving sibilants. *Proceedings of the XIIth International Congress of Phonetic Sciences, Aix-en-Provence, France, August 19th-24th*, Vol. 3, 118-121.

Farnetani, E. (1986) A pilot study of the articulation of /n/ in Italian using electropalatography and airflow measurements. *Proceedings of the 15e Journées d'Etudes sur la Parole, Aix-en-Provence, France, May 27th-30th*, 23-26. Also in *Quaderni del Centro di Studio per le Ricerche di Fonetica del C.N.R.*, Vol. V, 277-281.

Farnetani, E. (1986) Lingual and velar coarticulatory movements in the production of /n/ in Italian: some preliminary data. *Quaderni del Centro di Studio per le Ricerche di Fonetica del C.N.R.*, Vol. V, 283-307.

Farnetani, E. (1988) Asymmetry of lingual movements: EPG data on Italian. *Quaderni del Centro di Studio per le Ricerche di Fonetica del C.N.R.*, Vol. VII, 211-228.

Farnetani, E. (1989) An articulatory study of "voicing" in Italian by means of dynamic palatography. *Speech Research International Conference, Linguistic Institute of Hungarian Academy of Sciences, T. Szende, Budapest*, 395-398.

Farnetani, E. (1990) V-C-V lingual coarticulation and its spatiotemporal domain. In W.J. Hardcastle and A. Marchal (Eds.) *Speech Production and Speech Modelling*. Kluwer Academic Publishers, Dordrecht, 93-130.

Farnetani, E. (1991) Coarticulation and reduction in coronal consonants: comparing isolated words and continuous speech. *Quaderni del Centro di Studio per le Ricerche di Fonetica del C.N.R.*, Vol. X, 103-110. Also in *PERILUS XIV*, *Phonetic Experimental Research, Institute of Linguistics, University of Stockholm*, 11-16.

Farnetani, E. and Busa, M.G. (1994) Italian clusters in continuous speech. *Proceedings of the 1994 International Conference on Spoken Language Processing, Yokohama, Japan*, Vol. 1, pp 359-362.

Farnetani, E. and Faber, A. (1991) Vowel production in isolated words and in connected speech: an investigation of the linguo-mandibular subsystem. *Proceedings of the ESCA Workshop, Barcelona, Catalonia, Spain, September 30th-October 2nd*, 24.1-24.5. Also in *Quaderni del Centro di Studio per le Ricerche di Fonetica del C.N.R.*, Vol. X, 111-116. Also in *PERILUS XII, Phonetic Experimental Research, Institute of Linguistics, University of Stockholm*, 127-137.

Farnetani, E., Hardcastle, W.J. and Marchal, A. (1989) Cross-language investigation of lingual coarticulatory processes using EPG. In J.P. Tubach and J.J. Mariani (eds.) *Euro-speech 1989. European Conference on Speech Communication and Technology*. pp 429-432

Farnetani, E. and Provaglio, A. (1991) Assessing variability of lingual consonants in Italian. *Quaderni del Centro di Studio per le Ricerche di Fonetica del C.N.R.*, Vol. X, 117-145.

Farnetani, E. and Recasens, D. (1993) Anticipatory consonant-to-vowel coarticulation in the production of VCV sequences in Italian. *Language and Speech*, 36, 279-302.

Farnetani, E., Vagges, K. and Magno-Caldognetto, E. (1985) Coarticulation in Italian /VtV/ sequences: a palatographic study. *Phonetica*, 42, 78-99.

Farnetani, E. and Vayra, M. (1991) Word- and phrase-level aspects of vowel reduction in Italian. *Proceedings of the XIIth International Congress of Phonetic Sciences, Aix-en-Provence, France, August 19th-24th*, Vol. 2, 14-17. Also in *Quaderni del Centro di Studio per le Ricerche di Fonetica del C.N.R.*, Vol. X, 147-151.

Findlay, L. (1995) An investigation using EPG of the variability present in the speech of a person with cleft palate compared with that of a normal speaker. Unpublished Honours Project (Queen Margaret University College, Edinburgh: BSc Hons in Speech Pathology and Therapy).

Fitzpatrick, L and Ni Chasaide, A. (1993) Using EMA, EPG and acoustic data to look at quantal theory: an account of work in progress. *Institut fur Phonetik und sprachliche Kommunikation der Universitat Munchen Forschungsberichte*, 229-238.

Fitzpatrick, L and Ni Chasaide, A. (2002) Estimating lingual constriction location in high vowels: a comparison of EMA- and EPG-based measures. *Journal of Phonetics*, 30(3) 397-415.

Flege, J.E., Fletcher, S.G. and Homiedan, A. (1988) Compensating for a bite block in /s/ and /t/ production: palatographic, acoustic and perceptual data. *Journal of the Acoustic Society of America*, 83, 212-228.

Fletcher, J. (2004) An EMA/EPG study of vowel-to-vowel articulation across velars in Southern British English. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 18, 6-8, 577-592.

Fletcher, S.G. (1982) Seeing speech in real time. IEEE Spectrum, 19, 42-45.

Fletcher, S. (1983) New prospects for speech by the hearing impaired. In N. Lass (ed.) *Speech and language, advances in basic research and practice* (pp1-42). New York Academic Press.

Fletcher, S. (1985) Speech production and oral motor skill in an adult with an unrepaired palatal cleft. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Disorders*, 50, 254-261.

Fletcher, S. (1988) Speech production following partial glossectomy. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Disorders*, 53, 232-238.

Fletcher, S. (1989) Palatometric specification of stop, affricate and sibilant sounds. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Research*, 32, 736-748.

Fletcher, S.G. (1993) Jaw position in vowel production and perception. *Journal of Medical Speech and Language Pathology*, 1, 171-189.

Fletcher, S.G. (1990) Recognition of words from palatometric displays. Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics, 4, 9-24.

Fletcher, S.G., Dagenais, P.A. and Critz-Crosby, P. (1991) Teaching consonants to profoundly hearing-impaired speakers using palatometry. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Research*, 34, 929-942.

Fletcher, S.G. and Newman, D.G. (1991) [s] and [♠] as a function of linguapalatal contact place and sibilant groove width. *Journal of the Acoustical Society of America*, 89, 2, 850-858.

Fletcher, S. and Hasagawa, A. (1983) Speech modification by a deaf child through dynamic orometric modelling and feedback. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Disorders*, 48, 178-185.

Fletcher, S., Hasegawa, A., McCutcheon, M. and Gilliom, J. (1980) Use of lingua-palatal contact patterns to modify articulation in a deaf adult. In D. McPherson and M. Schwab (Eds.) *Advances in Prosthetic Devices for the Deaf: A Technical Workshop*. N.T.I.D., Rochester, N.Y., 127-133.

Fletcher, S., McCutcheon, M.J., Wolf, M.B., Sooudi, D.D., and Wilson, T.L. (1975) Palatometric-gnathometric study of speech articulation. *Biocommunication Research Reports, Biocommunication Laboratory, University of Alabama in Birmingham, U.S.A.* 

Fletcher, S.G., McCutcheon, M.J. and Wolf, M.B. (1975) Dynamic palatometry. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Research*, 18, 812-819.

Fontdevila, J., Pallarès, M.D., and Recasens, D. (1994) The contact index method of electropalatographic data reduction. *Journal of Phonetics*, Vol. 22, 141-154.

Fontdevila, J., Pallarès, M.D., and Recasens, D. (1994) Electropalatographic Data Collected With and Without a Face Mask. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Research*, 37 (4), 806.

Forster C; Hardcastle W. (1998) An electropalatographic (EPG) study of the speech of two stuttering subjects. *Int J Lang Commun Disord*, 33 Suppl 358-63.

Fougeron, C. and Keating, P.A. (1996) The influence of prosodic position on velic and lingual articulation in French: evidence from EPG and airflow data. *Proceedings of 1st ESCA Tutorial and Research Workshop on Speech Production Modelling - 4th Speech Production Seminar*, Autrans, France, May 20-24, 1996. p 93-96.

Fougeron, C. and Keating, P.A. (1996) Variations in velic and lingual articulation depending on prosodic position: results for 2 French speakers. *UCLA Working Papers in Phonetics*, Phonetics Laboratory, Department of Linguistics, UCLA, Los Angeles, CA 90024-1543, August 1996, 88-96.

Fougeron, C. and Keating, P.A. (1996) Articulatory strengthening in prosodic domain-initial position. *UCLA Working Papers in Phonetics*, Phonetics Laboratory, Department of Linguistics, UCLA, Los Angeles, CA 90024-1543, August 1996, 61-87.

Fougeron C and Keating PA (1997) Articulatory strengthening at edges of prosodic domains. *The Journal of the Acoustical Society of America*, 101(6), 3728-40.

Fougeron, C.; Meynadier, Y.; Demolin, D. (2000) 62 vs. 96 electrodes: A comparative analysis of Reading and Kay Elemetrics EPG pseudo-palates. Seminar on speech production; CREST workshop on models of speech production: motor planning and articulatory modelling. 5th -- 2000 May: Kloster Seeon, Germany, p 309-312.

Friel, S. (1998) When is a /k/ not a [k]? EPG as a diagnostic and therapeutic tool for abnormal velar stops. *International Journal of Language and Communication Disorders*, 33 (supplement), 439-444.

Fuchs, S., Brunner, J., Busler, A. (2007) Temporal and spatial aspects concerning the realizations of the voicing contrast in German alveolar and postalveolar fricatives. *Advances in Speech-Language Pathology (Special Edition on EPG)*, 9(1), 90-100.

Fuchs, S., and Koenig, L.L. (2009). Simultaneous measures of electropalatography and intraoral pressure in selected voiceless lingual consonants and consonant sequences of German. *Journal of the Acoustical Society of America*, 126(4), 1988-2001,

Fuchs, S., Perrier, P. (2003) An EMMA/EPG study of voicing contrast correlates in German. *Proceedings of the 15<sup>th</sup> International Congress of Phonetic Sciences*, Causal Productions, Barcelona 3-9 August 2003. Pp 1057-1060.

Fuchs, S., Perrier, P. and Mooshammer, C. (2001) The role of the palate in tongue kinematics: an experimental assessment in VC sequences from EPG and EMMA data. Proceedings of Eurospeech 2001, 2, 1487-1490.

Fujii, I. (1970) Phoneme identification with dynamic palatography. *Annual Bulletin, Research Institute of Logopedics and Phoniatrics, University of Tokyo*, 4, 67-73.

Fujii, I., Fujimura, O. and Kagaya, R. (1971) Dynamic palatography by use of a computer and an oscilloscope. *Proceedings of the 7th International Congress of Acoustics, Budapest*, 3, 113-116.

Fujimura, O., Shibata, S., Kiritani, S. Shimada, Z. and Satta, C. (1968) A study of dynamic palatography. *Reports of the 6th International Congress of Acoustics, Budapest*, 21-24.

Fujimura, O., Tatsumi, I.F. and Kagaya, R. (1973) Computational processing of palatographic patterns. *Journal of Phonetics*, Vol. 1, No.1, 47-54.

Gartenberg, R.D. (1984) An electropalatographic investigation of allophonic variation in English /l/ articulations. *Speech Research Laboratory Work in Progress, University of Reading*, 4, 135-157.

Gibbon, F. (1988) Electropalatography: System treats intractable disorders. *Speech Therapy in Practice*, Vol 4, 2, September 1988, 24-26.

Gibbon, F. (1990) Lingual activity in two speech-disordered children's attempts to produce velar and alveolar stop consonants: evidence from electropalatographic (EPG) data. *British Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 25, 329-340. Also in *Speech Research Laboratory Work in Progress, University of Reading*, 6, 1-14.

Gibbon, F. (1994) A description of affricate production in a group of speech-disordered children using electropalatography (EPG). In R. Aulanko and A.M. Korpijaakko-Huuhka (Eds.) *Proceedings of the 3rd Congress of the International Clinical Phonetics and Linguistics Association*, 9-11 August 1993, Helsinki, Finland, 35-42.

Gibbon, F. (1998) *Lingual articulation in children with developmental speech disorders*. Unpublished PhD, University of Luton.

Gibbon, F. E. (1999) Undifferentiated Lingual Gestures in Children With Articulation/Phonological Disorders. *Journal of Speech, Language, and Hearing Research*, 42, 382-397.

Gibbon, F.E. Undifferentiated gestures and their implications for speech disorders in children.(1999) In J.J. Ohala, Y. Hasegawa, M. Ohala, D. Granville & A.C. Bailey (eds.) *Proceedings of the XIVth International Congress of Phonetic Sciences, Volume 3:1913-1916.* 

Gibbon, F. Towards a better understanding of lingual articulation in children with speech disorders (keynote address). In S. McLeod and L McAllister (eds.) *Proceedings of the 1999 Speech Pathology Australia National Conference May 17-21*, Sydney, Australia, 13-25.

Gibbon, F. (2001) Palatable therapy: What is CLEFTNET? *Royal College of Speech and Language Therapists' Bulletin*, December 2001. 5.

Gibbon, F. (2002) Features of impaired motor control in children with articulation/phonological disorders. In Windsor, F., Kelly, L. and Hewlett, N (Eds.) *Investigations in Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*. Lawrence Erlbaum: London, 299-309.

Gibbon, F.E. (2003) Using articulatory data to inform speech pathology theory and clinical practice. *Proceedings of the 15<sup>th</sup> International Congress of Phonetic Sciences*, Causal Productions, Barcelona 3-9 August 2003. Pp 261-264.

Gibbon, F. (2003) The contribution of EPG to the diagnosis of childhood apraxia of speech. In L.D Shriberg and T.F. Campbell (Eds.), Proceedings of the 2002 Childhood Apraxia of Speech Research Symposium, Scottsdale Arizona, February 2002, Compiled by the Hendrix Foundation, Carlsbad, California. pp. 57-63.

Gibbon, FE. (2004) Abnormal patterns of tongue-palate contact in the speech of individuals with cleft palate. *Clinical Linguistics & Phonetics*, 18(4-5), 285-311.

Gibbon, F.E. (2004) The national CLEFTNET project for children with cleft palate. *Developmental Medicine and Child Neurology*, 46, (Suppl. 100), 6.

Gibbon, Fiona E. (2006) Aplicaciones clínicas de la electropalatografía (EPG) en pacientes con anomalíes craneofaciales. In E. Padrós-Serrat (ed) *Bases diagnósticas, terapeuticas y posturales del functionalismo craniofacial – Tomo II*. Madrid: Ripano, 1251-1257. [Using electropalatography (EPG) with individuals who have craniofacial anomalies. In Form, function and posture and their relationships to craniofacial structures, Part II.]

Gibbon, F. (2008). Instrumental analysis of articulation in speech impairment. In. M. Ball, S. Howard, N. Muller & M. Perkins (Eds.) *Handbook of Clinical Phonetics and Linguistics*, Blackwell Publishers. Pp. 311-331.

Gibbon, F.E. (2009). Undifferentiated lingual gestures in children with articulation / phonological disorders. In T.W. Powell and M.J. Ball, M.J. (eds.) Clinical Linguistics: Critical Concepts in Linguistics, Volume IV, part 10. London: Routledge. [Re-published version of F.E. Gibbon, 1999, in Journal of Speech, Language, and Hearing Research, 42, 382–97.]

Gibbon, F. and Crampin, L. (2001) An electropalatographic investigation of middorsum palatal stops in an adult with repaired cleft palate. *Cleft Palate Craniofacial Journal*, 38, 96–105.

Gibbon, F, and Crampin, L. Labial-lingual double articulations in cleft palate speech. *Cleft Palate Craniofacial Journal*, 2002, 39 (1), 40-49.

Gibbon, F., Crampin, L., Hardcastle, B., Nairn, M. Razzell, R., Harvey, L and Reynolds, B. CLEFTNET SCOTLAND: a network for the treatment of cleft palate speech using EPG. *International Journal of Language and Communication Disorders*, 33 (supplement), 1998, 44-49.

Gibbon, F., Dent, H. and Hardcastle, W. (1993) Diagnosis and therapy of abnormal alveolar stops in a speech-disordered child using EPG. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 7, 247-268.

Gibbon, FE Ellis, L. and Crampin, L (2004). Articulatory placement for /t/, /d/, /k/ and /g/ targets in school age children with speech disorders associated with cleft palate. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 18, 6-8, 391-404..

Gibbon, F. and Hardcastle, W. (1987) Articulatory description and treatment of "lateral /s/" using electropalatography: a case study. *British Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 22, 203-217.

Gibbon, F. and Hardcastle, W. (1989) Deviant articulation in a cleft palate child following late repair of the hard palate: a description and remediation procedure using electropalatography. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 3, 93-110.

Gibbon, F. and Hardcastle, W.J. (1994) Articulatory description of affricate production in speech disordered children using electropalatography (EPG). *Proceedings of the 1994 International Conference on Spoken Language Processing, Yokohama, Japan*, Vol. 3, pp 1191-1194.

Gibbon, F.; Hardcastle, W. J. (1999) Effectiveness of therapy for cleft palate speech using electropalatography (EPG). In Dejonckere, P.; Peters, H. F. M, *Proceedings of the International Association of Logopedics and Phoniatrics; Communication and its disorders a science in progress*. 24th -- 1998 Aug: Amsterdam, Nijmegen University Press; 565-568.

Gibbon, F. Hardcastle, WJ, Crampin, L., Reynolds, B., Razzell, R, and Wilson, J. (2001) Visual feedback therapy using electropalatography (EPG) for articulation disorders associated with cleft palate. *Asia Pacific Journal of Speech*, *Language and Hearing*, 6, 53-58.

Gibbon, F., Hardcastle, W.J. and Dent, H. (1995) A study of obstruent sounds in school-age children with speech disorders using electropalatography. *European Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 30, 213-225.

Gibbon, F., Hardcastle, W.J., Dent, H. and Nixon, F. (1996) Types of deviant sibilant production in a group of school-aged children, and their response to treatment using EPG. In M.J. Ball and M. Duckworth (Eds.) *Advances in Clinical Phonetics*. John Benjamins Company: Amsterdam. pp 115-149.

Gibbon, F., Hardcastle, W.J. and Nicolaidis, K. (1993) Temporal and spatial aspects of lingual coarticulation in /kl/ sequences: a cross-linguistic investigation. *Language and Speech*, 36, 261-278.

Gibbon, F., Hardcastle W.J. and Moore, A. (1990) Modifying abnormal tongue patterns in an older child using electropalatography. *Child Language Teaching and Therapy*, Vol. 6, No. 3, 227-245.

Gibbon, F.E., Hardcastle, W.J. and Suzuki, H. (1991) An electropalatographic study of the /r/, /l/ distinction for Japanese learners of English. *Computer Assisted Language Learning*, 4, 153-171.

Gibbon, F and Laver, J. (2004) Special Issue: Festschrift for Bill Hardcastle (Guest Editors). *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 18, 6-8, 357-605.

Gibbon, F., Law, J and Lee, A. (2007) Electropalatography for articulation disorders associated with cleft palate (protocol). *Cochrane collaboration, The Cochrane Library Issue 4*. John Wiley and Sons Ltd: London.

Gibbon, Fiona E. and Lee, Alice (2007) Electropalatography as a Research and Clinical Tool. In Vallino-Napoli, L. (Ed). *Perspectives on Speech Science and Orofacial Disorders (ASHA Division 5)* 17: 7-13.

Gibbon, F. and Lee, A. (2010). Producing turbulent speech sounds in the context of cleft palate. In: S. Fuchs, M. Zygis, C. Shadle and M. Toda (Eds) *Turbulent Sounds: An Interdisciplinary Guide*. DeGruyter, Germany, pp. 303-341.

Gibbon, F., Lee, A., and Yuen, I. (2007). Understanding speech production using electropalatography. *Advances in Speech-Language Pathology (Special Edition on EPG)*, 9(1), 1-2.

Gibbon, F., Lee, A. and Yuen, I. (2007) Tongue palate contact during bilabials in normal speech. *Cleft Palate-Craniofacial Journal*. 44, 87-91.

Gibbon, F., Lee, A., Yuen, I. and Crampin, L. (2008) Clicks produced as compensatory articulations in two adolescents with velocardiofacial syndrome. *Cleft Palate-Craniofacial Journal*, 45, 4, 381-392.

Gibbon, F., Lee, A. and Yuen, I. (2010). Tongue palate contact during selected vowels in normal speech. *Cleft Palate Craniofacial Journal*, 47, 405-412.

Gibbon, F.E and Mackenzie Beck, J. (2002) Therapy for abnormal vowels in children with phonological impairment. In M.J. Ball and F.E Gibbon (Eds.), *Vowel Disorders*, Butterworth Heinemann. pp 217-248.

Gibbon, F.E., McNeill, A.M., Wood, S.E. and Watson, J.M.M. (2003) Changes in linguapalatal contact patterns during therapy for velar fronting in a 10-year-old with Down's syndrome. *International Journal of Language and Communication Disorders*, 38, 47-64.

Gibbon, F, Murdoch, B, Hardcastle, WJ, Theodoros, D. and Cahill, L. (2000) Q2 – A procedure for profiling impaired speech motor control of the tongue using electropalatography. *Journal of Medical Speech-Language Pathology*, 8, 239-242.

Gibbon F, Nicolaidis K (1999). Palatography. In: Hardcastle WJ, Hewlett N, eds. *Coarticulation in Speech Production: Theory, Data, and Techniques*. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press; pp. 229-245.

Gibbon, F.E. and Paterson, L. (2006) A survey of speech and language therapists' views on electropalatography therapy outcomes in Scotland. *Child Language Teaching and Therapy*, 22(3): 275-292.

Gibbon, F., Smeaton-Ewins, P. and Crampin, L. (2005) Tongue palate contact during selected vowels in children with cleft palate. *Folia Phoniatrica et Logopaedica*, 57, 181-192.

Gibbon F, Stewart F, Hardcastle WJ, and Crampin, L. (1999) Widening access to electropalatography for children with persistent sound system disorders. *American Journal of Speech-Language Pathology*, 8, 319-334.

Gibbon, F. and Watson, C. (1995) (eds.) Papers from the European Seminar on ELG and EPG, Edinburgh, July 1994. Special Issue. *European Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 30, 2 (whole issue).

Gibbon, F., Whitehill, T., Hardcastle, W.J., Stokes, S. & Nairn, M. (1997) Cross-language (Cantonese/English) study of articulation error patterns in cleft palate speech using EPG. In W. Ziegler and K. Deger (Eds) *Clinical Phonetics and Linguistics*. Whurr Publishers: London. pp 167-178.

Gibbon, F. and Wood, S. (2001) Undifferentiated gestures and articulatory drift in the speech of children with articulation/phonological disorders. In B. Maassen, W. Hulstijn, R. Kent, H. Peters, and P. Van Lieshout (Eds.) *Speech Motor Control in Normal and Disordered Speech. Proceedings of the 4th International Speech Motor Conference*. June 13-16, Nijmegen, The Netherlands: Vantilt, 2-56.

Gibbon; FE, and Wood, SE, (2002) Articulatory drift in the speech of children with articulation/phonological disorders. *Perceptual and Motor Skills*, 95, 295-307.

Gibbon, F. and Wood, S. (2010). Visual feedback therapy with electropalatography (EPG) for speech sound disorders in children. In L. Williams, S. McLeod and R. McCauley (Eds.) *Interventions in Speech Sound Disorders*. Brookes: Baltimore. Pp. 509-536.

Gibbon; FE, and Wood, SE, (2003) Using electropalatography (EPG) to diagnose and treat articulation disorders associated with mild cerebral palsy: a case study. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 17, 365-374.

Gibbon, F., Yuen, I., Lee, A. and Adams, L. (2007) Normal adult speakers' tongue palate contact patterns for alveolar oral and nasal stops. *Advances in Speech and Language Pathology*, 9(1), 82-89.

Gick, B. (2000) An EPG study of allophonic variation in the gestural magnitude of English lingual consonants, *The Journal of the Acoustical Society of America*, 108, no. 5, 2509.

Goldstein, P., Ziegler, W., Vogel, M. and Hoole, P. (1994) Combined palatal-lift and EPG-feedback therapy in dysarthria: a case study. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 8, 201-218.

Goozée JV, McAleer, T.D. Scott, D.H. Murdoch BE (2003) 3D laser scanning of EPG palates: Benefits of using a 3D model in the analysis of tongue to palate contacts. *Proceedings of the 15<sup>th</sup> International Congress of Phonetic Sciences*, Causal Productions, Barcelona 3-9 August 2003. Pp 1655-1658.

Goozée, J., Murdoch, B., Ozanne, A., Cheng, Y., Hill, A. and Gibbon, F. (2007) Lingual kinematics and coordination in speech-disordered children exhibiting differentiated versus undifferentiated lingual gestures. *International Journal of Language & Communication Disorders*, 42, 703-724.

Goozée JV, Murdoch BE, Theodoros DG. (1999) Electropalatographic assessment of articulatory timing characteristics in dysarthria following traumatic brain injury. *Journal of Medical Speech-Language Pathology*, 7, 209-222.

Goozée JV, Murdoch BE, Theodoros DG. (2003) Electropalatographic assessment of tongue-to-palate contacts exhibited in dysarthria following traumatic brain injury: spatial characteristics. *Journal of Medical Speech-Language Pathology*, 11, 115-129.

Greisbach, R., Mücke, D., and Warnking, M (2003) Articulatory investigations of assimilatory processes in German spontaneous speech. *Proceedings of the 15<sup>th</sup> International Congress of Phonetic Sciences*, Causal Productions, Barcelona 3-9 August 2003. Pp 2969-2972.

Guzik, K., Harrington, J. (2007) The quantification of place of articulation assimilation in electropalatographic data using the similarity index (SI). *Advances in Speech-Language Pathology (Special Edition on EPG)*, 9(1), 109-119.

Hailstone, L. (2003) *The assessment and treatment of sibilant distortions using electropalatograpy: a case study*. Unpublished Honours Project (Queen Margaret University College, Edinburgh: BSc Hons in Speech Pathology and Therapy).

Hamilton, C. (1993) Investigation of articulatory patterns of young adults with Down's syndrome using electropalatography. *Down's Syndrome: Research and Practice*, Vol. 1, No. 1, 15-28.

Hamlet, S.L. (1984) Aerodynamic and palatographic characteristics of the early stages of speech adaptation to a dental appliance. *Journal of Phonetics*, 12, 157-167.

Hamlet, S.L. (1988) Speech compensation for prosthodontically created palatal asymmetries. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Research*, 31, 48-53.

Hamlet, S.L., Bunnell, H.T. and Struntz, B. (1986) Articulatory asymmetries. *Journal of the Acoustical Society of America*, 79 (4), 1164-1169.

Hamlet, S.L. and Stone M. (1978) Compensatory alveolar consonant production induced by wearing a dental prosthesis. *Journal of Phonetics*, 6, 227-248.

Hamann, S., and Fuchs S., (2010). Retroflexion of voiced stops: data from Dhao, Thulung, Afar and German. *Language & Speech*, 53,181-216

Hardcastle, W. (1969) A system of dynamic palatography. Work in Progress, Department of Phonetics and Linguistics, University of Edinburgh, 3, 47-52.

Hardcastle, W. (1970) Electropalatography in speech research. Occasional Papers, University of Essex Language Centre, 9, 54-65.

Hardcastle, W. (1970) The role of tactile and proprioceptive feedback in speech production. *Work in Progress, Department of Phonetics and Linguistics, University of Edinburgh*, 4, 100-112.

Hardcastle, W. (1971) Electropalatography in the investigation of some physiological aspects of speech production. PhD dissertation, Edinburgh.

Hardcastle, W.J. (1972) The use of electropalatography in phonetic research. *Phonetica*, 25, 197-215.

Hardcastle, W. (1974) Instrumental investigations of lingual activity during speech: a survey. *Phonetica*, 29, 129-157.

Hardcastle, W. (1975) Some aspects of speech production under controlled condition of oral anaesthesia and auditory masking. *Journal of Phonetics*, 3, 197-214.

Hardcastle, W. (1984) New methods of profiling lingual palatal contact patterns with electropalatography. *Speech Research Laboratory Work in Progress, University of Reading*, 4, 1-40.

Hardcastle, W.J. (1985) Some phonetic and syntactic constraints on lingual co-articulation during /kl/ sequences. *Speech Communication*, Vol. 4, Nos. 1-3, 247-263.

Hardcastle, W. (1986) Profiling lingual-palatal contact patterns in normal and dyspraxic speech. In J.E. Clark (Ed.) *The Cultivated Australian: Essays in Honour of Arthur Delbridge*. Hamburg: Buske, 417-428.

Hardcastle, W.J. (1987) Electropalatographic study of articulation disorders in verbal dyspraxia. In J. Ryalls (Ed.) *Phonetic Approaches to Speech Production in Aphasia and Related Disorders*. San Diego, College Hill Press, 113-136.

Hardcastle, W. (Ed.) (1989) Clinical Applications of EPG. Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics, 1, (Special issue).

Hardcastle, W. J. (1990) Electropalatography in phonetic research and in speech training. In *ICSLP 90, Proceedings of the International Conference on Spoken Language Processing, Kobe, Japan, November 18th-22nd*, Vol. 2, 1153-1156.

Hardcastle, W. (1994) EPG and acoustic study of some connected speech processes. *Proceedings of the 1994 International Conference on Spoken Language Processing, Yokohama, Japan*, Vol. 2, pp 515-518.

Hardcastle, W.J. (1995) Assimilation of alveolar stops and nasals in connected speech. In J. Windsor Lewis (Ed.) *Studies in General and English Phonetics*. Routledge: London. 49-67.

Hardcastle, W.J. and Barry, W. (1985), (1989\*) Articulatory and perceptual factors in /l/ vocalisations in English. Speech Research Laboratory Work in Progress, University of Reading, 5, 31-44. \* Also in Journal of the International Phonetic Association, Vol. 15, No. 2, 3-17.

Hardcastle, W.J. and Brasington, R (1978) Experimental study of implosive and voiced egressive stops in Shona: an interim report. *Speech Research Laboratory Work in Progress, University of Reading*, 2, 66-97.

Hardcastle, W.J. and Clark, J.E. (1981) Articulatory, aerodynamic and acoustic properties of lingual fricatives in English. *Speech Research Laboratory Work in Progress, University of Reading*, 3, 51-78.

Hardcastle, W.J. and Edwards, S. (1992) EPG-based descriptions of apraxic speech errors. In Kent R. (Ed.) *Intelligibility in Speech Disorders: Theory, Measurement and Management.* John Benjamins, Philadelphia, 287-328.

Hardcastle, W.J., Ellis, L., Wood, S. and Gibbon, F. (2001) EPG/EMA studies on speech motor coordination. In B. Maassen, W. Hulstijn, R. Kent, H. Peters, and P. Van Lieshout (Eds.) *Speech Motor Control in Normal and Disordered Speech. Proceedings of the 4th International Speech Motor Conference*. June 13-16 Nijmegen, The Netherlands. Vantilt, 16-19.

Hardcastle, W.J. and Gibbon, F. (1997) Electropalatography and its clinical applications. In: M.J. Ball and C. Code (eds.) *Instrumental Clinical Phonetics*. Whurr Publishers: London. pp 149-193.

Hardcastle, WJ. and Gibbon, F. (2005) EPG as a research and clinical tool: 30 years on. In WJ Hardcastle and J Mackenzie Beck (Eds.) *A Figure of Speech: A Festschrift for John Laver*. Lawrence Erlbaum Associates. pp 39-60.

Hardcastle, W.J. and Gibbon, F.E. (2009). Electropalatography as a research and clinical tool: 30 years on. In T.W. Powell and M.J. Ball, M.J. (eds.) Clinical Linguistics: Critical Concepts in Linguistics, Volume II, Part 5. London: Routledge. [Re-published version of W.J. Hardcastle and F.E. Gibbon, 2005, in W.J. Hardcastle and J.M. Beck (eds.), A Figure of Speech: A Festschrift for John Laver, Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, pp. 39–60.]

Hardcastle, W., Gibbon, F. and Dent, H. (1993) Assessment and remediation of intractable articulation disorders using EPG. Research Institute of Logopedics and Phoniatrics Annual Bulletin, University of Tokyo, 27, 159-170.

Hardcastle, W.J., Gibbon, F.E. and Jones, W. (1991) Visual display of tongue-palate contact: electropalatography in the assessment and remediation of speech disorders. *British Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 26, 41-74.

Hardcastle, W., Gibbon, F. and Nicolaidis, K. (1991) EPG data reduction methods and their implications for studies of lingual coarticulation. *Journal of Phonetics*, Vol. 19, No. 3/4, 251-266.

Hardcastle, W.J., Gibbon, F. and Scobbie, J. (1995) Phonetic and phonological aspects of English affricate production in children with speech disorders. *Phonetica*, 52, 242-250.

Hardcastle, W.J., Jones, W., Knight, C., Trudgeon, A. and Calder, G. (1989) New developments in electropalatography: a state-of-the-art report. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 3, 1-38.

Hardcastle, W.J. and Marchal, A. (1990) EUR-ACCOR: a multi-lingual articulatory and acoustic database. *ICSLP 90, Proceedings of the International Conference on Spoken Language Processing, Kobe, Japan, November 18th-22nd*, vol. 2, 1293-1296.

Hardcastle, W.J. and Morgan, R. (1982) An instrumental investigation of articulation disorders in children. *British Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 6, 47-65.

Hardcastle, W.J., Morgan Barry, R.A. and Clark, C. (1985) Articulatory and voicing characteristics of adult dysarthric and verbal dyspraxic speakers: an instrumental study. *British Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 20, 249-270.

Hardcastle, W.J., Morgan Barry, R.A. and Clark, C. (1987) An instrumental phonetic study of lingual activity in articulation disordered children. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Research*, 30, 171-184.

Hardcastle, W.J., Morgan Barry, R.A. and Nunn, M. (1989) Instrumental articulatory phonetics in assessment and remediation: case studies with the electropalatograph. In J. Stengelhofen (Ed.) *Cleft Palate: The Nature and Remediation of Communicative Problems*. Edinburgh: Churchill Livingstone, 136-164.

Hardcastle, W.J. and Roach, P.J. (1977), (1979\*) An instrumental investigation of coarticulation in stop consonant sequences. *Speech Research Laboratory Work in Progress, University of Reading*, 1, 27-44. \* Also in P. Hollien and H. Hollien (Eds.) *Current Issues in the Phonetic Sciences*. John Benjamins, Amsterdam, 531-540.

Hardcastle, W.J., Vaxelaire, B., Gibbon, F., Hoole, P and Nguyen, N. (1996) EMA/EPG study of lingual coarticulation in /kl/ clusters. *Proceedings of 1st ESCA Tutorial and Research Workshop on Speech Production Modelling - 4th Speech Production Seminar*, Autrans, France, May 20-24, 1996. p 53-56.

Hardcastle, W.J., Vaxelaire, B., Gibbon, F., Hoole, P and Nguyen, N. Tongue kinematics in /kl/ clusters and singleton /k/: a combined EMA/EPG study. Proceedings of the sixth Australian International Conference on Speech Science and Technology, Adelaide, December 1996, pp 555 - 560.

Harley, WT (1967). Dynamic palatography; a study of linguapalatal contacts during the production of selected consonant sounds. Dissertation: Thesis (M.S.Den.)--University of Washington.

Harley, W.T. (1972) Dynamic palatography - a study of lingua-palatal contacts during the production of selected consonant sounds. *Journal of Prosthetic Dentistry*, 27, 364-376.

Harrington, J.M. (1987) Coarticulation and stuttering: an acoustic and electropalatographic study. In H. Peters and W. Hulstijn (Eds.) *Speech Motor Dynamics in Stuttering*. Springer-Verlag, New York, 381-392.

Harrison, LA. (1993) Phonological therapy for young children using palatometry. preliminary data from 3 case studies. Thesis (M.A.)--University of South Alabama, Ann Arbor: University Microfilms International.

Hartelius, L., McAuliffe M. J., Murdoch B. E. and Theodoros D. G., 2001, The use of electropalatography in the treatment of disordered articulation in traumatic brain injury: a case study. In: B. Maassen, W. Hulstijn, R. Kent, H.F.M. Peters and P.H.M.M. van Lieshout (eds) Speech Motor Control in Normal and Disordered Speech. 4th International Speech Motor Conference, (Nijmegen, The Netherlands: Uitgeverij Vantilt), pp.192-195.

Hartelius, L., Theodoros, D., & Murdoch, B. (2005). Use of electropalatography in the treatment of disordered articulation following traumatic brain injury: a case study. *Journal of Medical Speech-Language Pathology*, 13(3), 189-204.

Hartinger, M., Elina Tripoliti, William J. Hardcastle, Patricia Limousin (2011). Effects of medication and subthalamic nucleus deep brain stimulation on tongue movements in speakers with Parkinson's disease using electropalatography: A pilot study. *Clinical Linguistics & Phonetics*, 25, 210–230.

Hayashi, W; Hsu, C; Keating, P. (1999) Domain-initial strengthening in Taiwanese: A follow-up study. *UCLA Working Papers in Phonetics*, 97, 152-157.

Haynes, S H (1975) Measurement of tongue contact duration for /d/ and /t/ using electropalatography: Dissertation: M.S. - University of Maryland.

Hayward, K.M., Omar, Y.A. and Goesche, M. (1989) Dental and alveolar stops in KiMvita Swahili: an electropalatographic study. *African Languages and Cultures*, 2, 1, 51-72.

Heath, M.R., Ferman, A.M. and Mollard, R. (1980) Electropalatography: Thermo-formed pseudopalates and the use of three dimensional display. *Journal of Biomedical Engineering*, 2, 145-147.

Hickey, J. (1992) The treatment of lateral fricatives and affricates using electropalatography: a case study of a 10-year-old girl. *Journal of Clinical Speech and Language Studies*, 1, 80-87.

Hiiemae KM; Palmer JB (2003) Tongue movements in feeding and speech. *Critical Reviews in Oral Biology and Medicine*, 14(6): 413-29.

Hiki, S. and Imaizumi S. (1974) Observation of symmetry of tongue movement by use of dynamic palatography. *Annual Bulletin, Research Institute of Logopedics and Phoniatrics, University of Tokyo*, 8, 69-74.

Hiki, S. and Itoh, H. (1986) Influence of palate shape on lingual articulation. Speech Communication, 5, 141-158.

Holst, T., Warren, P. and Nolan, F. (1995) Categorising [s], [♠] and intermediate electropalatographic patterns: neural networks and other approaches. *European Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 30, 161-174.

Hoole, P., Nguyen-Trong, N. and Hardcastle, W.J. (1993) A comparative investigation of coarticulation in fricatives: electropalatographic, electromagnetic and acoustic data. *Language and Speech*, 36, 235-260.

Hoole, P. and Tillmann, H. (1991) An articulatory investigation of front rounded and unrounded vowels. *Proceedings of the XIIth International Congress of Phonetic Sciences*, Aix-en-Provence, France, August 19th-24th, Vol. 2, 362-365.

Hoole, P., Honda, M., Mooshammer, C., Fitzpatrick, L., Chasaide, A. (2002) Estimating lingual constriction location in high vowels: a comparison of EMA- and EPG-based measures. *Journal of Phonetics*, 30, 397-415.

Hoole, P., Ziegler, W., Hartmann, E., and Hardcastle, W. (1989) Parallel electropalatographic and acoustic measures of fricatives. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 3, 59-69.

Horn, H.; Goz, G.; Bacher, M.; Mullauer, M.; Kretschmer, I.; Axmann-Krcmar, D. (1999) Comparison of palatography, logopedic diagnosis and electromagnetic articulography, Congress; 24th -- 1998 Aug : *International Association of Logopedics and Phoniatrics*, Nijmegen University Press.

Horn H; Kühnast K; Axmann-Krcmar D; Göz G (2004) Influence of orofacial dysfunctions on spatial and temporal dimensions of swallowing movements. *Journal of Orofacial Orthopedics*, 65(5): 376-88.

Houston, C. (2002) An investigation of the lingual assist theory in the production of /t/ and /n/ by children with cleft palate. Unpublished Honours Project (Queen Margaret University College, Edinburgh: BSc Hons in Speech Pathology and Therapy).

Howard, S. (1993) Articulatory constraints on a phonological system: a case study of cleft palate speech. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 7, 299-317.

Howard, S. (1994) Spontaneous phonetic reorganisation following articulation therapy: an electropalatographic study. In R. Aulanko and A.M. Korpijaakko-Huuhka (Eds.) *Proceedings of the 3rd Congress of the International Clinical Phonetics and Linguistics Association*, *9-11 August 1993*, *Helsinki, Finland*, 67-74.

Howard, S. (1995) Intransigent articulation disorder: using electropalatography to assess and remediate misarticulated fricatives. In M. Perkins and S. Howard (eds.) *Case Studies in Clinical Linguistics*. Whurr Publishers: London. pp 39-64.

Howard, S. (1998) A perceptual and electropalatographic case study of Pierre Robin Sequence. In W. Ziegler and K. Deger (Eds) *Clinical Phonetics and Linguistics*. Whurr Publishers: London. pp 157-164.

Howard S (2001) The realization of affricates in a group of individuals with atypical speech production: a perceptual and instrumental study, *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 15, 133-8.

Howard, S (2004) Compensatory articulatory behaviours in adolescents with cleft palate: Comparing the perceptual and instrumental evidence. *Clinical Linguistics & Phonetics*, 18, 313-340.

Howard, S. (2004). Connected speech processes in developmental speech impairment: observations from an electropalatographic perspective. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 18, 6-8, 405-417...

Howard, S. (2007). The interplay between articulation and prosody in children with impaired speech: Observations from electropalatographic and perceptual analysis. *Advances in Speech-Language Pathology*, 9, 20 – 35.

Howard, S. and Pickstone, C. (1995) Cleft palate: perceptual and instrumental analyses of a phonological system. In M. Perkins and S. Howard (eds.) *Case Studies in Clinical Linguistics*. Whurr Publishers: London. pp 65-90.

Howard, S. and Varley, R. (1995) Acquired speech disorder: differential diagnosis using perceptual and instrumental analyses. In M. Perkins and S. Howard (eds.) *Case Studies in Clinical Linguistics*. Whurr Publishers: London. pp 212-244.

Howard, S. and Varley, R. (1995) Using electropalatography to treat severe acquired apraxia of speech. *European Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 30, 246-255.

Hsu, C. & Jun, S. (1998) Prosodic strengthening in Taiwanese: Syntagmatic or paradigmatic? *UCLA Working Papers in Phonetics*, 96, 69-89.

Ichida T, Takiguchi R, Yamada K (1999) Relationship between the lingual-palatal contact duration associated with swallowing and maxillofacial morphology with the use of electropalatography. *American Journal of Orthodontics and Dentofacial Orthopedics*, 116, 146-151.

Imai, S. and Michi, K. (1992) Articulatory function after resection of the tongue and floor of the mouth: palatometric and perceptual evaluation. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Research*, 35, 68-78.

Ingram, J. and Hardcastle, W.J. (1990) Perceptual, acoustic and electropalatographic evaluation of coarticulation effects in apraxic speech. In R. Seidle (Ed.) *Proceedings of 3rd Australian International Conference on Speech Science and Technology. Canberra: Australian Speech Science and Technology Association*, 110-115.

Itoh, H., Matsuda Y., Sugawara, J., Fujita Y., Kanuma, A., and Yamashita, S. (1980) Observation of articulation by using electropalatography of adults with malocclusion. *Journal of Dental Research*, Vol. 59, 903. *Proceedings of the 58th International Association of Dental Research, June 1980, Osaka, Japan.* 

Itoh, H., Matsuda Y., Sugawara, J., Fujita Y., Kanuma, A., and Yamashita, S. (1980) Relationship between oral cavity shape and articulation of post-operative cleft palate subjects - observation by use of electropalatography. *Medinfo 1980. IFIP World Conference series on Medical Informatics, September 1980, Tokyo, Japan*, 3, 1149-1153.

Jack, F. and Gibbon, F. (1995) Electropalatography in the study of tongue movement during eating and swallowing (a novel procedure for measuring texture-related behaviour). *International Journal of Food Science Technology*, 30 (4) 415-423.

Janssen, H. and Thon, W. (1982) The dynamic Electropalatograph. *Arbeitsberichte 18, Institut fur Phonetik, Universitat Kiel*, 92-97.

Javkin, H. (1972) The dynamic palatograph - a progress report. UC Berkeley, Phonology Laboratory. Project on Linguistic Analysis, Monthly Internal Memorandum, February 1972, 12-20.

Javkin, H., Keate, E., Antonanzas, N., Zou, R. and Yondelman, K. (1994) Text-to-speech in the speech training of the deaf: adapting models to individual speakers. *Proceedings of the 1994 International Conference on Spoken Language Processing, Yokohama, Japan*, Vol. 4, pp 1959-1962.

Javkin, H., Kibre, N. and Youdelman, K. (1996) Timing of articulatory and acoustic targets—Evidence from electropalatography. *The Journal of the Acoustical Society of America*, 100, 4, 2659.

Jesus Mde S, and Reis C. (2012). Phonetic description of alveolar phones (Brazilian Portuguese) using electropalatography. Journal Society Brasil Fonoaudiologia, 24, 255-61.

Jones, W.R. (1977) Electropalatography hardware. *Speech Research Laboratory Work in Progress, Reading University*, 1, 7-13.

Jones, W. (1984) A microcomputer-controlled electropalatograph. *Speech Research Laboratory Work in Progress, University of Reading*, 4, 41-48.

Jones, W.J. (1993) A data management program for the Reading Electropalatograph. *Speech Research Laboratory Work in Progress, University of Reading*, 7, 135-142.

Jones, W.J. and Hardcastle, W.J. (1995) New developments in EPG3 software. *European Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 30, 183-192.

Kawauchi, M.; Kanamori, Y.; Sachdeva, R.; Nakajima, H.; Mitani, H. (1992) The Dynamic Dento-palatography System: a new approach for evaluating speech. *Journal of Biomedical Engineering*, 14, 163-167

Keating, P. (1995) Effects of prosodic position on /t,d/ tongue/palate contact. *Proceedings of the XIIIth International Congress of Phonetic Science, Stockholm, Sweden, 13-19 August 1995, 3, 432-435.* 

Keating, P; Cho, T; Fougeron, C; Hsu, C. (1999) Domain-initial articulatory strengthening in four languages. *UCLA Working Papers in Phonetics*, 97, 139-151. (To appear in LabPhon 6) Download a draft in .pdf format.

Keating, P; Wright, R; Zhang, J. (1999) Word-level asymmetries in consonant articulation. *UCLA Working Papers in Phonetics*, 97, 152-157.

Kelly, J. (1989) On the phonological relevance of some "non-phonological" elements. *Magyar Fonetikai Fuzetek*, 21, 56-59.

Kelly S; Main A; Manley G; McLean C (2000). Electropalatography and the Linguagraph system. *Medical Engineering and Physics*, 22, 47-58.

Kerswill, P. (1985) A sociophonetic study of connected speech processes in Cambridge English: an outline and some results. *Cambridge Papers in Phonetics and Experimental Linguistics*, 4, Kerswill (a) 1-39.

Kerswill, P. and Wright, S. (1989) On the limits of auditory transcription: a sociophonetic perspective. In M.E.H. Schouten and P.Th. Van Reenen (eds) *New methods in Dialectology. Proceedings of a Workshop held at the Free University, Amsterdam, December 7th-10th, 1987.* Foris Publications, 45-60.

Kerswill, P. and Wright, S. (1990) The validity of phonetic transcription: limitations of a sociolinguistic research tool. *Language Variation and Change*, 2, 255-275.

Kiritani, S., Kakita, K. and Shibata, S. (1977) Dynamic palatography. In M. Sawashima and F.S. Cooper (Eds.) *Dynamic aspects of speech production: Current results, emerging problems and new instrumentation*. Tokyo, University of Tokyo Press, 159-169.

Kochetov, A. & Colantoni, L. (2011). Coronal place contrasts in Argentine and Cuban Spanish: An electropalatographic study. *Journal of the International Phonetic Association*, 41, 313 – 342.

Kochetov A; Pouplier M; Truong S, (2013) A preliminary ultrasound study of Nepali lingual articulations. *The Journal Of The Acoustical Society Of America*, Vol. 133 (5), pp. 3612.

Kohler, K. (1976) The instability of word-final alveolar plosives in German: An Electropalatographic investigation. *Phonetica*, 33, 1-30.

Kohler, K. and Hardcastle, W.J. (1974) The instability of final alveolars in English and German. *Proceedings of Stockholm Speech Communication Seminar. Uppsala. Almqvist and Wiksell*, 95-98.

Kozhevnikov, V.A., Granstrem, M.P, Kuzmin, Y.I., Shupliakov, V.S., Vencov, A.V., Borozdin, A.N., Gerasimov, .A. and Zhukov, S.J. (1968) System of devices for articulatory and acoustic study of continuous speech. *Z. Phonetik*, 21, 23-128.

Kraehenmann, A. Jaeger, M. (2003) Phrase initial geminate stops: articulatory evidence for phonological representation. *Proceedings of the 15<sup>th</sup> International Congress of Phonetic Sciences*, Causal Productions, Barcelona 3-9 August 2003. Pp 2725-2728.

Kraehenmann A, Lahiri A. (2008). Duration differences in the articulation and acoustics of Swiss German word-initial geminate and singleton stops. *J Acoust Soc Am.* 23(6):4446-55.

Krull, P., Lindblom, B., Shia, B-E and Fruchter, D. (1995) Cross-linguistic aspects of coarticulation: an acoustic and EPG study of dental and retroflex consonants. *Proceedings of the XIIIth International Congress of Phonetic Science, Stockholm, Sweden, 13-19 August 1995, 3, 436-439.* 

Kuhnert, Barbara (1993) Some kinematic aspects of alveolar-velar assimilations. *Institut fur Phonetik und sprachliche Kommunikation der Universitat Munchen Forschungsberichte*, 31, 43-64.

Kuruvilla MS, Murdoch BE, and Goozee JV (2008). Electropalatographic (EPG) assessment of tongue-to-palate contacts in dysarthric speakers following TBI. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 22, 703 – 725.

Kuzmin, Y.I. (1962) Mobile palatography as a tool for acoustic study of speech sounds. *Proceedings of the 4th International Congress of Acoustics*, Copenhagen, G 35, 1-3.

Kuzmin, Y.I. (1963) Mobile palatography. Voprosy psichol. 1, 137-141.

Kwok IC; Stokes SF (1997) An electropalatographic description of Cantonese speech. *Asia Pacific Journal of Speech, Language and Hearing*, 2, 125-38.

Kydd, W.L. (1957) Maximum forces exerted on the dentition by the perioral and lingual musculature. *Journal of the American Dental Association*, 55, 646-651.

Kydd, W.L. and Belt, D.A. (1964) Continuous palatography. Journal of Speech and Hearing Disorders, 29, 489-494.

Ladefoged, P. (1957) Use of palatography. Journal of Speech Disorders 22, 764-774.

Lavoie, L. M. (2001) Consonant Strength: Phonological patterns and phonetic manifestations. Garland Publishing: London.

Lee, D.J. Bates, D.M. Dromey, C. Xu, X.and Antani, S. "An Imaging System Correlating Lip Shapes and Tongue Contact Patterns for Speech Pathology Research", *Proceedings of The 16th IEEE Symposium on Computer-Based Medical Systems*, p. 307-313, New York, NY, USA, June 26-27, 2003.

Lee, D.J. Bates, D.M. Dromey, C. and Xu, X, "A Vision System Performing Lip Shape Analysis for Speech Pathology Research", *Proceedings of The 29th Annual Conference of the IEEE Industrial Electronics Society*, p. 1086-1091, Roanoke, Virginia, November 2-6, 2003.

Lee, A., Gibbon, F., Crampin, L., Yuen, I. and McLennan, G. (2007). The national CLEFTNET Project for individuals with cleft palate. *Advances in Speech-Language Pathology* 9(1), 57-64.

Lee, A; Gibbon, FE.; O'Donovan, C (2013) Tongue-palate contact of perceptually acceptable alveolar stops. *Clinical Linguistics & Phonetics*. Vol. 27 Issue 4, p312-321.

Lee, A., S-Y. Law, J. and Gibbon, F. (2009). *Electropalatography for articulation disorders associated with cleft palate. The Cochrane Library*. John Wiley and Sons Ltd: London. Cochrane Review ID: 649806061612433632.

Leitch, E., Gibbon, F. and Crampin, L. (1998) Visual feedback therapy for speech disorders: an innovative way of providing locally-based EPG therapy. *Speech and Language Therapy in Practice*, winter 1998 edition, 9-12.

Liker, Marko and Fiona E. Gibbon (2007) Articulatory characteristics of velar stops in adult English speakers. In Jürgen Trouvain and William J. Barry (eds.) In Jürgen Trouvain and William J. Barry (eds.) *Proceedings of the 16th International Congress of the ICPhS*, 605-608.

Liker, M. and Gibbon, F. (2008) Tongue palate contact patterns of velar stops in normal adult English speakers. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 22, 137 – 148.

Liker, M. and Gibbon, F. (2013) Differences in EPG contact dynamics between voiced and voiceless lingual fricatives. Journal of the International Phonetic Association. Vol. 43 Issue 1, p49-64.

Liker, M., Gibbon, F., Wrench, A. and Horga, D. (2007) Articulatory characteristics of the occlusion phase of /tS/compared to /t/ in adult speech. *Advances in Speech-Language Pathology*, 9(1), 101-108.

Liker, M., Damir Horga, and Vesna Mildner. (2012). Electropalatographic specification of Croatian fricatives /s/ and /z/. *Clinical Linguistics & Phonetics*, 26, 199-215.

Lindblad, P. and Lundqvist, S. (1995) The groove production of Swedish sibilants - an EPG analysis. *Proceedings of the XIIIth International Congress of Phonetic Science, Stockholm, Sweden, 13-19 August 1995*, 2, 458-461.

Lindsay, K.J. (1998) A multi-level analysis of the difference between spontaneous naming and imitation in a child with a developmental speech disorder. Unpublished Honours Project (Queen Margaret University College, Edinburgh: BSc Hons in Speech Pathology and Therapy).

Livijn, P.; Engstrand, O. (2001) Identifying places of articulation in coronal consonants: a combined EPG and listening test. May: Orenas Slott, Sweden, Swedish phonetics conference., In Karlsson, A.; Weijer, J. (eds) Working Papers-Lund University Department of Linguistics, 49, 108-111

Lohmander A; Henriksson C; Havstam C; (2010). Electropalatography in home training of retracted articulation in a Swedish child with cleft palate: effect on articulation pattern and speech. *International Journal of Speech-Language Pathology*, 12, 483-96.

Lord, JL (1971) Dynamic palatography. A study of linguapalatal contacts during the production of selected consonant sounds before and after the insertion of immediate dentures. Dissertation: Thesis (M.S.Den.)--University of Washington.

Lundeborg I, McAllister A. (2007). Treatment with a combination of intra-oral sensory stimulation and electropalatography in a child with severe developmental dyspraxia. *Logoped Phoniatr Vocol.* 32, 71-9.

Lundqvist S. (1993) Speech and other oral functions. Clinical and experimental studies with special reference to maxillary rehabilitation on osseointegrated implants. Swed Dent J Suppl.;91:1-39.

Lundqvist S; Karlsson S; Lindblad P; Rehnberg I. An electropalatographic and optoelectronic analysis of Swedish [s] production. *Acta Odontol Scand (1EU)*, 1995 Dec; 53 (6): 372-80.

Maine, Sarah; Serry, Tanya. (2012) Treatment of articulation disorders in children with cleft palate. Journal of Clinical Practice in Speech-Language Pathology, Vol. 14 Issue 3, p136-141.

Mair, S. J.; Scully, C.; Shadle, C. H. (1996) Distinctions Between [t] and [tch] using Electropalatography Data Proceedings of ICSLP -INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE-; VOL 3, 1597-1600

Marchal, A. (1983) Coarticulatory pattern in stop sequences: EPG evidence. In Cohen, A. and Broecke (Eds.) *Abstracts of the Tenth International Congress of Phonetic Sciences, Utrecht*. Foris: Dordrecht, 473.

Marchal, A. (1988) Coproduction: Evidence from EPG data. Speech Communication, 7, 287-295.

Marchal, A., Chafcouloff, M. and Lapierre, S. (1995) Articulatory strategies for the production of /l/. *Proceedings of the XIIIth International Congress of Phonetic Science, Stockholm, Sweden, 13-19 August 1995, 1, 374-377.* 

Marchal, A. and Courtois, F. (1996) Study of the articulatory realization of /l/ in nonsense words, real words and sentences. *Proceedings of 1st ESCA Tutorial and Research Workshop on Speech Production Modelling - 4th Speech Production Seminar*, Autrans, France, May 20-24, 1996. p 21 - 24.

Marchal, A. and Hardcastle, W.J. (1993) ACCOR: Instrumentation and database for the cross-language study of coarticulation. *Language and Speech*, 36, 137-153.

Marchal, A., Hardcastle, W., Hoole, P., Farnetani, E.,Ni Chasaide, A., Schmidbauer, O., Galiano-Rondo, I., Enstrand, O. and Recasens, D. (EUR-ACCOR) (1991) The design of a multichannel database. *Proceedings of the 11th International Congress of Phonetic Sciences*, Aix-en-Provence, August 19th-24th, 5, 422-425.

Marchal, A., Nguyen, N. and Hardcastle, W.J. (1995) Multi-tiered phonetic approach to speech labelling. In C. Sorin, J. Mariani, H. Meloni and J., Schoentgen (Eds.) *Levels in Speech Communication: Relations and Interactions*. Elsevier: Amsterdam, 149-158.

Matsuno, K. (1989) An electropalatographic study of Japanese palatal sounds. *The Bulletin, The Phonetic Society of Japan*, 190, 8-17.

Mauszycki, SC; Wambough, JL; Dromey, C. (2012) Electropalatographic Measures of Stop Consonants in Speakers with and without Apraxia of Speech on Repeated Sampling Occasions. Journal of Medical Speech-Language Pathology, 20 (4): 77-81.

McAllister, A.; McAllister, R. (1999) R3CHA5 Comparing normal and pathological articulation by means of electropalatography. PROCEEDINGS OF THE INTERNTIONAL CONGRESS OF PHONETIC SCIENCES; 14TH; 2, 1357-1360.

McAllister, R and Engstrand, O. (1991) Some cross-language aspects of co-articulation. *Proceedings of the XIIth International Congress of Phonetic Sciences, Aix-en-Provence, France, August 19th-24th*, Vol. 5, 18-21.

McAuliffe, M.J and Cornwell, P. (2008). Intervention for lateral /s/ using electropalatography (EPG) biofeedback and an intensive motor learning approach: a case report. *International Journal of Language & Communication Disorders*, 43, 2, 219 – 229.

McAuliffe, MJ. Emily Lin, Michael P. Robb, Bruce E. Murdoch (2008). Influence of a Standard Electropalatography Artificial Palate Upon Articulation A Preliminary Study. *Folia Phoniatr Logop*, 60:45-53.

McAuliffe, M.J. & Ward, E.C. (2007). The use of electropalatography in the assessment and treatment of acquired motor speech disorders in adults: Current knowledge and future directions. *NeuroRehabilitation*, 21(3), 189-203.

McAuliffe, M., Ward, E., Murdoch, B. (2001) Tongue-to-palate contact patterns and variability of four English consonants in an /i/ vowel environment. *Logopedics Phoniatrics Vocology*, 26, 4, 165-178.

McAuliffe, M. J., Ward, E.C. and Murdoch, B.E. (2003) Variation in articulatory timing of three English consonants: An electropalatographic investigation. *Clinical Linguistics & Phonetics*, 17(1), 43-62.

McAuliffe, M., Ward, E., Murdoch, B. (2006) Speech production in Parkinson's disease: I. An electropalatographic investigation of tongue-palate contact patterns. *Clinical Linguistics & Phonetics*, 20, 1-18.

McAuliffe, M., Ward, E., Murdoch, B. (2006) Speech production in Parkinson's disease: II. Acoustic and electropalatographic investigation of sentence, word and segment durations. *Clinical Linguistics & Phonetics*, 20, 19-33.

McAuliffe, M., Ward, E., Murdoch, B. (2007) Intra-participant variability in Parkinson's disease: An electropalatographic examination of articulation. *Advances in Speech-Language Pathology*, 9, 13 – 19.

McCann Joanne and Alan A Wrench (2007) A new EPG protocol for assessing DDK accuracy scores in children: A Down's Syndrome study. In Jürgen Trouvain and William J. Barry (eds.) *Proceedings of the 16th International Congress of the ICPhS*, 1985-1988.

McCarty, T.A. and Hamlet, S.L. (1977) Comparison of phonetic judgements and electropalatographic measurements of articulatory place of articulation. *Perceptual and Motor Skills*, 44, 115-118.

McCormick, GP (1984) Intraoral myometric-palatography via electrical pressure sensitive transducers. Ann Arbor, Michigan.: University Microfilms International,

McCutcheon, M., Hasegawa, A. and Fletcher, S. (1980) Effects of palatal morphology on /s, z/ articulation. *Biocommunication Research Report, University of Alabama, Birmingham*, 3, 38-47.

McCutcheon, M., Smith, D., Kimble, S. and Fletcher, S. (1983) Microprocessor controlled instrument for tongue-palate contact measurement during speech. In C. Hall (Ed.) *Biomedical Engineering, II: Recent Developments*. New York: Pergamon, 263-266.

McDonough, J. and Johnson, K. (1997) Tamil liquids: an investigation into the basis of the contrast among five liquids in a dialect of Tamil. *Journal of the International Phonetic Alphabet*, 27, 1-26.

McGarr, N.S.; Raphael, L.J.; Kollia, B.; Vorperian, H.K.; Harris, K.S. (2004). Sibilant production in speakers who have hearing loss: Electropalatographic and perceptual evidence. *Volta Review* 104(3) 119-140.

McGlone, R.E and Proffit, W.R. (1972) Dynamic palatography of selected syllables. In *Proceedings of the 7th International Congress of Phonetic Sciences, Montreal, 1971*. Mouton: The Hague, 375-379.

McGlone, R.E and Proffit, W.R. (1973) Patterns of tongue contact in normal and lisping speakers. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Research*, 16, 456-473.

McLeod, S. (2006). Australian adults' production of /n/: An EPG investigation. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 20(2/3), 99-107.

McLeod, S. (2011). Speech–language pathologists' knowledge of tongue/palate contact for consonants. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 25, 11-12, 1004-1013.

McLeod, S. and Roberts, A. (2005) Templates of tongue/palate contact for speech sound intervention. In C. Heine and L. Brown (Eds) *Proceedings of the Speech Pathology Australia National Conference*. Melbourne: Speech Pathology Australia.

McLeod, S., Roberts, A., & Sita, J. (2006). Tongue/palate contact for the production of /s/ and /z/. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 20(1), 51-66.

McLeod S; Searl J (2006) Adaptation to an electropalatograph palate: acoustic, impressionistic, and perceptual data. *American Journal of Speech-Language Pathology*, 15(2), 192-206.

McMillan, C., Corley, M., Lickley RJ (2009). Articulatory evidence for feedback and competition in speech production. *Language and Cognitive Processes*, 24, 44 – 66.

McNeill, A.M. (2001) *The effect of electropalatography (EPG) therapy on persistent velar fronting in a 10 year old with Down's syndrome*. Unpublished Honours Project (BSc Hons in Speech Pathology and Therapy), Queen Margaret University College, Edinburgh.

Michi, K., Suzuki, N., Yamashita, Y. and Imai, S. (1986) Visual training and correction of articulation disorders by use of dynamic palatography: serial observation in a case of cleft palate. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Disorders*, 51, 226-238.

Michi, K., Yamashita, Y., Imai, S., Suzuki, N. and Yoshida, H. (1993) Role of visual feedback treatment for defective /s/ sounds in patients with cleft palate. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Research*, 36, 277-285.

Michi, K., Yamashita, Y., Suzuki, N. and Imai, S. (1985), (1986\*) Use of the Multi-Function speech training aid in the treatment of articulation disorders - serial observation of a case of cleft palate. *Proceedings of the 6th International Congress on Cleft Palate and Related Craniofacial Anomalies, Monte Carlo, Monaco, 2nd-7th September*, 111. \* Also in *Folia Phoniatrica, Abstracts of XXth Congress of IALP*, 38, 329.

Michi, K., Yamashita, Y., Imai, S. and Ohno, K. (1990) Results of treatment of speech disorders in cleft palate patients: patients obtaining adequate velopharyngeal function. In G. Pfeifer (Ed.) *Craniofacial Anomalies and clefts of the Lip, Alveolus and Palate*. Stuttgart: Thieme, 419-423.

Mili, K., Murdoch, B., Goozee, J. (2008). Electropalatographic (EPG) assessment of tongue-to-palate contacts in dysarthric speakers following TBI. *Clinical Linguistics &; Phonetics*, 22, 703-725.

Miyawaki, K. (1972) A preliminary study of American English /r/ by use of dynamic palatography. *Annual Bulletin, Research Institute of Logopedics and Phoniatrics, University of Tokyo*, 6, 19-24.

Miyawaki, K., Kiritani, S., Tatsumi, I.F. and Fujimura, O. (1974) Palatographic observation of VCV articulations in Japanese. *Annual Bulletin, Research Institute of Logopedics and Phoniatrics, University of Tokyo*, 8, 51-57.

Mizutani, T., Hashimoto, K., Wakumoto, M., Hamada, H. and Miura, T. (1988) Analysis of tongue motion for the dental consonants based on the high-speed palatographic data. *IEEE SP88-65*, 13-16.

Moen, I., Simonsen, H.G., Lindstad, A.M and Cowen, S (2003) The articulation of East Norwegian /⇒, ♣, ⟨⟨a/. Proceedings of the 15<sup>th</sup> International Congress of Phonetic Sciences, Causal Productions, Barcelona 3-9 August 2003. Pp 1755-1758.

Moen, I., Simonsen, H.G. (2007) The combined use of EPG and EMA in articulatory descriptions. *Advances in Speech-Language Pathology (Special Edition on EPG)*, 9(1), 120-127.

Moorhouse, B. (2000). Electropalatography: Adaptation, and influence on clinical assessment in apraxia of speech. Unpublished doctoral dissertation, La Trobe University.

Morgan AT, Liegeois F, Occomore L. (2007) Electropalatography treatment for articulation impairment in children with dysarthria post-traumatic brain injury. *Brain Inj.* 21(11):1183-93.

Morgan Barry, R. (1984) Lingual patterns in a child with severe oral sensory impairment. *College of Speech Therapists Bulletin, December 1984*, 4-5.

Morgan Barry, R.A. (1989) EPG from square one: an overview of electropalatography as an aid to therapy. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 3, 81-91.

Morgan Barry, R.A. (1990) *Phonetic and phonological aspects of neurological speech disorders*. PhD dissertation, Department of Linguistic Science, University of Reading, U.K.

Morgan Barry, R. (1992) Motor speech disorders in children and adults: a comparative study - and a new direction? In M.M. Leahy and J.L. Kallen (Eds.) *Interdisciplinary Perspectives in Speech and Language Pathology*. School of Clinical Speech and Language Studies, Dublin, 211-221.

Morgan Barry, R. (1993) Measuring segmental timing in pathological speech using electropalatography. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 7, 275-283.

Morgan Barry, R., (1995) EPG treatment of a child with Worcester-Drought syndrome. *European Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 30, 256-263.

Morgan Barry, R. (1995) Acquired dysarthria: a segmental phonological, prosodic and electropalatographic investigation of intelligibility. In M. Perkins and S. Howard (eds.) Case Studies in Clinical Linguistics. Whurr Publishers: London. pp 181-211.

Morgan Barry, R. (1995) The relationship between dysarthria and verbal dyspraxia in children: a comparative study using profiling and instrumental analyses. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 9, 277-309.

Morgan Barry, R. (1995) A comparative study of the relationship between dysarthria and verbal dyspraxia in adults and children. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 9, 311-332.

Morgan Barry, R., Chisholm, J. and Grier, S. (1985) A report on therapy with a child with congenital sensory neuropathy. *College of Speech Therapists Bulletin, September 1985*, 6-7.

Morgan Barry, R. and Hardcastle, W. (1987) Some observation on the use of electropalatography as a clinical tool in the diagnosis and treatment of articulation disorders in children. *Proceedings of the First International Symposium on Specific Speech and Language Disorders in Children, AFASIC, 29th March - 3rd April, Reading, U.K.*, 208-222.

Morgan Barry, R. and Marks, A. (1992) Recovery from traumatic dysarthria and dysphagia: a case study. *College of Speech and Language Therapists Bulletin, May 1992*, 6-7.

Morgan Barry, R and St Leger, P. (1995) How successful is EPG in real terms? Human Communication, 4, 13-14.

Moses, E. R. (1939). Palatography and speech improvement. Journal of Speech Disorders 4, 103-114.

Moses, ER. (1936) Palatography: a critical study and analysis of sound-image contacts. Dissertation: Thesis (Ph. D.) University of Michigan, USA.

Moses, ER. (1940) Interpretations of a new method in palatography. Ann Arbor, Edwards brothers, inc.

Moses, ER. (1940) A brief history of palatography. Columbus: Ohio State University,

Moses, ER. (1967) A history of palatography techniques. Columbus: Ohio State University,

Murdoch, BE (2011). Physiological investigation of dysarthria: recent advances. *International Journal of Speech-Language Pathology*, 13, 28-35.

Murdoch BE; Gardiner F; Theodoros DG (2000) Electropalatographic assessment of articulatory dysfunction in multiple sclerosis: a case study, *Journal of Medical Speech-Language Pathology*, 8, 359-64.

Murdoch, BE Goozee, JV, Veidt, M Scott, DH and Meyers, IA (2004) Introducing the pressure-sensing palatograph – the next frontier in electropalatography. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 18, 6-8, 4333-445.

Murdoch, Bruce E., Mili S. Kuruvilla, Justine V. Goozée. (2012). Effect of speech rate manipulations on articulatory dynamics in severe traumatic brain injury: An EMA and EPG study. *Brain Injury*, 26, 241-260.

Nakamura, M. (2003) The spatio-temporal effects of of vowel devoicing on gestural coordination: An EPG study. *Proceedings of the 15<sup>th</sup> International Congress of Phonetic Sciences*, Causal Productions, Barcelona 3-9 August 2003. Pp 3025-3028

Narayanan, S.S., Alwan, A.A., Haker, K. (1997) Toward articulatory-acoustic models for liquid approximants based on MRI and EPG data. Part 1. The Laterals. *Journal of the Acoustical Society of America*, 101, 1064-1077.

Narayanan, S.; Byrd, D., and Kaun, A. (1999) Geometry, kinematics, and acoustics of Tamil liquid consonants. *The Journal of the Acoustical Society of America*. 106, 1993-2007.

Newton, C. (2012) Between-word processes in children with speech difficulties: insights from a usage-based approach to phonology. *Clinical Linguistics & Phonetics*. Vol. 26 Issue 8, p712-727.

Nguyen, N. (1995) EPG bidimensional data reduction. European Journal of Disorders of Communication, 30, 175-182.

Nguyen, N. (2000) A MATLAB toolbox for the analysis of articulatory data in the production of speech. BEHAV RES METH INS, 32, 464-467

Nguyen, N., Gibbon, F. and Hardcastle, W.J. (1997) Articulatory and perceptual aspects of fricative-stop coarticulation: a pilot study. In: J.M. Scobbie (Ed) *Queen Margaret College Working Papers in Speech and Language Sciences*, 1997, 1:43-62.

Nguyen, N., Marchal, A., Content, A. (1996) Modeling tongue-palate contact patterns in the production of speech *Journal of Phonetics*, 24, 1, 77-98.

Nguyen, N., Wrench, A.A., Gibbon, F., and Hardcastle W.J. (1998) Articulatory, Acoustic and Perceptual Aspects of Fricative-Stop Coarticulation. Proceedings of the International Conference on Spoken Language Processing (ICSLP98), 1998, Paper number 533, CD-ROM, no pagination.

Ní Chasaide, A. and Fealy, G. (1991) Articulatory and acoustic measurements of coarticulation in Irish (Gaelic) stops. *Proceedings of the XIIth International Congress of Phonetic Sciences, Aix-en-Provence, France, August 19th-24th*, Vol. 5, 30-33.

Ní Chasaide, A. and Fitzpatrick, L. (1995) Assimilation of Irish velarised and palatalised stops. *Proceedings of the XIIIth International Congress of Phonetic Science, Stockholm, Sweden, 13-19 August 1995, 1, 334-337* 

Nicolaidis, K. (1991) Coarticulatory strategies in Greek and English VCV sequences. *Proceedings of the 5th Symposium on the description and/or comparison of English and Greek, Thessaloniki, Greece, March 27th-29th*, 113-140.

Nicolaidis, K. (1994) Aspects of lingual articulation in Greek: an electropalatographic study. In I. Philippaki-Warburton, K. Nicolaidis and M. Sifianou (eds.) *Themes in Greek Linguistics*. John Benjamins: Amsterdam. 225-232.

Nicolaidis, K. (2001) An electropalatographic study of Greek spontaneous speech, *Journal of the International Phonetic Association*, 31, 67-85.

Nicolaidis, K. (2004). Articulatory variability during consonant production by Greek speakers with hearing impairment: an electropalatographic study. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 18, 6-8, 419-432.

Nicolaidis, K., Hardcastle, W. and Gibbon, F. (1993) Bibliography of electropalatographic studies in English (1957-1992). Part I (full list of references), Part II (clinical references) and Part III (abstracts of selected articles). *Speech Research Laboratory Work in Progress, University of Reading*, 7, 26-106.

Nicolaidis, K., Hardcastle, W.J., Marchal, A. and Nguyen-Trong, N. (1993) Comparing phonetic, articulatory, acoustic and aerodynamic signal representations. In M. Cooke, S. Beet and M. Crawford (Eds.) *Visual Representations of Speech Signals*. John Wiley: Chichester. pp 55-82.

Nicolaidis, K. Waters, D. Harccastle, W.J. and Gibbon, F. (1995) Variability of lingual stops in English - an EPG study. *Proceedings of the XIII International Congress of Phonetic Science, Stockholm, Sweden*, 13-19 August, 1995, 3, 456-458.

Nolan, F. (1992) The descriptive role of segments: evidence from assimilation in G.J. Docherty and D.R Ladd (eds) *Papers in Laboratory Phonology II: Gesture, Segment, Prosody.* Cambridge University Press: 261-280.

Nolan, F., Holst, T., K uhnert, B., (1996) Modelling [s] to [♠] accommodation in English, *Journal of Phonetics*, 24, 113-128.

Nordberg, A, (2006). "Visual Feedback in Treatment of Dysarthria in Children with Cerebral Palsy" *Developmental Medicine & Child Neurology*, Suppl. No 107 Vol. 48.

Nordberg, A. & Berg, E., (2005). "Electropalatography in Treatment of Children with Speech Disorders due to CP." *Developmental Medicine & Child Neurology*, Suppl. No 103 Vol. 47.

Nordberg, A., Berg, E., Carlsson, G. & Lohmander A. (2008). Electropalatography (EPG) in Treatment of Speech Disorders in Children with Cerebral Palsy - a Clinical Investigation of Two Boys. *Speech and Language Therapy in Practice*, winter, 22-26.

Nordberg, A., Carlsson, C., Lohmander, A. (2011). Electropalatography in the description and treatment of speech disorders in five children with cerebral palsy. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 25(10), 831–852.

Oberg, E (1994). Speech after Partial Glossectomy: An Articulatory Study Based on EPG Data from Two Subjects. Working Papers 43, (1994): p. 144-47 Acronym: WPLU, ISSN: 0280-526X.

Ohkiba, D. and Hanada, D. (1989) Adaptive functional changes in the swallowing pattern of the tongue following expansion of the maxillary dental arch in subjects with and without cleft palate. *Cleft Palate Journal*, 26, 21-30.

Oyabu, T., Dusek, R., Yoshinaga, M. and Ikeura, S. (1988) A study of scientific palatography: a comparison of English and Japanese palatal consonants by dynamic electropalatography. *Occasional Papers Applied Linguistics Association of Australia*, 10, 79-99.

Palmer, J.M. (1973) Dynamic palatography: General implications of locus and sequencing patterns. *Phonetica*, 28, 76-85.

Palmer, J.M., Kydd, W.L. and Kirk, R.P. (1965) Temporal sequences of linguapalatal contacts during production of consonant sounds. *Proceedings of Conv. American Speech and Hearing Association*.

Pandeli, H. (1993) The articulation of lingual consonants: An EPG study. PhD dissertation, University of Cambridge.

Pandeli, H., Eska, J.F., Ball, M.J. and Rahilly, J. (1997) Problems of phonetic transcription: the case of the Hiberno-English slit-t. *Journal of the International Phonetic Alphabet*, 27, 65-75.

Pantelemidou, V., Herman, R. and Thomas, J. (2003) Efficacy of speech intervention using electropalatography with a cochlear implant user. *Clinical Linguistics & Phonetics*, 17, 383-92.

Parsloe, R (1998). Use of the speech pattern audiometer and the electropalatograph to explore the speech production / perception in a profoundly deaf child. *International Journal of Language and Communication Disorders*, 33, 109-121.

Paterson, L. (2004) *Clinician questionnaire analysing the outcomes of EPG intervention for individuals that have undergone assessment and/or therapy in Scotland over the period 1993-2003*. Unpublished Honours Project (Queen Margaret University College, Edinburgh: BSc Hons in Speech Pathology and Therapy).

Pawar Y and Barua AK (1986) A study to correlate the quality of articulated linguopalatal consonant sounds with the thickness of the palatal part of a denture base. *Journal of the Indian Dental Association*. 58(7): 253-6.

Payne, EM (2006) Non-durational indices in Italian geminate consonants. *Journal of the International Phonetic Association*, 36, 83-95.

Peterman, J.C. (2000) *Acoustic and articulatory evaluation of two children with phonological disorders*. Unpublished Senior Honours Thesis, The Ohio State University, USA.

Pompino-Marschall, B., Zygis, M. (2003) Surface palatalization of Polish bilabial stops: Articulation and acoustics. *Proceedings of the 15<sup>th</sup> International Congress of Phonetic Sciences*, Causal Productions, Barcelona 3-9 August 2003. Pp 1751-1754.

Pratt, S.R. (2007). Using electropalatographic feedback to treat the speech of a child with severe-to-profound hearing loss. *The Journal of Speech & Language Pathology and Applied Behavior Analysis*, 2, 213-237.

Pratt, S.R. and Hricisak, I. (1994). Commercially available computer-based speech feedback systems. *Journal of the Academy of Rehabilitative Audiology*, 27, 89-106.

Price, P.J. (1982) Using the acoustic signal to make inferences about place and duration of tongue-palate contact. *Haskins Laboratories: Status Report on Speech Research SR-690*, 61-70.

Ramsammy, M. (2013). Word-final nasal velarisation in Spanish. Journal of Linguistics. Vol. 49 Issue 1, p215-255.

Recasens, D. (1983) *Coarticulation in Catalan VCV sequences: an articulatory and acoustic study.* Ph.D. Dissertation, The University of Connecticut.

Recasens, D. (1983), (1984\*) Timing constraints and coarticulation: alveolo-palatals and sequences of alveolar + [j]in Catalan. *Haskins Laboratory Status Report on Speech Research* 74/75, 97-112. \* Also in *Phonetica*, 41, 125-139.

Recasens, D. (1983), (1984\*) V-to-C coarticulation in Catalan VCV sequences: an articulatory and acoustical study. *Haskins Laboratory Status Report on Speech Research* 74/75, 113-128. \* Also in *Journal of Phonetics*, Vol. 12, No. 1, 61-73.

Recasens, D. (1984), (1985\*) Vowel-to-Vowel coarticulation in Catalan VCV sequences. *Journal of the Acoustical Society of America*, 76(6), 1624-1635. \* Also in *Haskins Laboratory Status Report on Speech Research 81*, 181-203.

Recasens, D. (1989) Long range coarticulation effects for tongue dorsum contact in VCVCV sequences. *Speech Communication*, Vol. 8, No. 4, 293-307. Also in *Haskins Laboratory Status Report on Speech Research 99/100*, 19-37.

Recasens, D. (1990) The articulatory characteristics of palatal consonants. *Journal of Phonetics*, 18, 267-280.

Recasens, D. (1991) On the production characteristics of apico-alveolar taps and trills. *Journal of Phonetics*, Vol. 19, No. 3/4, 267-280.

Recasens, D. (1990), (1991\*) An electropalatographic and acoustic study of consonant-to-vowel coarticulation. *Haskins Laboratory Status Report on Speech Research 101/102*, 130-148. \* Also in *Journal of Phonetics*, Vol. 19, No. 2, 177-192.

Recasens, D, (1996) An articulatory-perceptual account of vocalization and elision of dark [1] in the Romance languages, *Language and Speech*, 39, 63 – 89.

Recasens, D. (1996) Lingual data and modelling in speech production, Journal of Phonetics, 24, 1.

Recasens, D. The effect of syllable position in consonant reduction. Articulatory and acoustic evidence from heterosyllabic consonant clusters, *Journal of Phonetics*, 32, 435-453.

Recasens, D. (2004). Darkness in /l/ as a scalar phonetic property: implications for phonology and articulatory control. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 18, 6-8, 593-603.

Recasens, D. (2007) An interpretation of patterns of VCV coarticulation according to a model of articulatory constraints, (eds.) Prieto, P., Mascaró, J. and Solé, M.J., *Issues in Romance Phonetics and Phonology*, John Benjamins, Amsterdam, 25-40.

Recasens, D. (2006) Gradient weakening for syllable-final /s, r/ in Majorcan Catalan, *Proceedings of the 7th International Seminar on Speech Production*, (eds.) Yehia, H.C., Demolin, D. and Laboissière, R., CEFALA, Belo Horizonte, 11-18.

Recasens, D. and Espinosa, A. (2004). Underlying stop voicing in Majorcan Catalan word-final stop-liquid clusters, *Phonetica*, 95-118.

Recasens, D. and Espinosa, A. (2005) Articulatory, positional and coarticulatory characteristics for clear /l/ and dark /l/. Evidence from two Catalan dialects, *Journal of the International Phonetic Association*, 35, 1-26.

Recasens, D. and Espinosa, A. (2006) The role of contextual and prosodic factors on consonantal lenition and elision. The case of intervocalic /j/ in Majorcan Catalan, *Journal of Portuguese Linguistics*, 4, 7-37.

Recasens, D. and Espinosa, A. (2006) Articulatory, positional and contextual characteristics of palatal consonants. Evidence from Majorcan Catalan, *Journal of Phonetics*, 34, 295-318.

Recasens D, Espinosa A (2007) Phonetic Typology and Positional Allophones for Alveolar Rhotics in Catalan. *Phonetica*, 64:1-28.

Recasens, D. and Espinosa, A. (2007). An electropalatographic and acoustic study of affricates and fricatives in two Catalan dialects. *Journal of the International Phonetic Association*, 37, 143-172.

Recasens, D. and Farnetani, E. (1990) Articulatory and acoustic properties of different allophones of /l/ in American English, Catalan and Italian. *ICSLP 90, Proceedings of the International Conference on Spoken Language Processing, Kobe, Japan, November 18th-22nd*, Vol. 2, 961-964.

Recasens, D., Fontdevila, J. and Pallarès, M.D. (1993) An electropalatographic study of stop consonant clusters. *Speech Communication*, 12, 335-355.

Recasens, D., Farnetani, E., Fontdevila, J. and Pallarès, M.D. (1993) An electropalatographic study of alveolar and palatal consonants in Catalan and Italian. *Language and Speech*, 36, 213-234.

Recasens, D, Pallares, MD, (1999) A study of /r/ and /r/ in the light of the "DAC" coarticulation, JOURNAL OF PHONETICS, 27, 143 – 169.

Recasens, D, Pallares, MD (2000). A study of F1 coarticulation in VCV sequences Journal of Speech, Language, and Hearing Research, 43, 501-12.

Recasens, D., Pallarès, M.D and Fontdevila, J. (1995) Co-articulatory variability and articulatory-acoustic correlations for consonants. *European Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 30, 203-212.

Recasens, D, Pallares, MD, Fontdevila, J, (1998) An electropalatographic and acoustic study of temporal coarticulation for Catalan dark [I] and German clear [I], PHONETICA, 55, 53 – 79.

Recasens, D., Pallares, MD, Fontdevila, J, (1997) A model of lingual coarticulation based on articulatory constraints, *Journal of the Acoustical Society of America*, 102, 544 – 561.

Recasens, D, Romero, J, (1997) An EMMA study of segmental complexity in alveolopalatals and palatalized alveolars, Phonetica, 54, 43 - 58.

Reinicke C; Obijou N; Trankmann J. (1998) The palatal shape of upper removable appliances. Influence on the tongue position in swallowing. *J Orofac Orthop*, 59 (4): 202-7.

Richards, G.G. (1970) An experimental investigation of dynamic palatography in the specification of certain phonetic contrasts, Dissertation: Thesis (PhD)--Speech and Hearing Sciences, Stanford University.

Roach, P.J. (1977) Notes on the processing of Electropalatographic data with a small computer. *Speech Research Laboratory Work in Progress, University of Reading*, 1, 14-20.

Roach, P.J. (1979) Laryngeal-oral coarticulation in glottalised English plosives. *Journal of the International Phonetic Association*, 9, 2-4.

Roach, P.J. and Hardcastle, W.J. (1976) A computer system for the processing of electropalatographic and other articulatory data. Proceedings of Phonetics Symposium, *University of Essex Language centre, Occasional Papers*, 17, 127-142.

Rouco, A, Recasens, D, (1996) Reliability of electromagnetic midsagittal articulometry and electropalatography data acquired simultaneously, *Journal of the Acoustical Society of America*, 1000, 3384 – 3389.

Rome, J.A. (1964) An artificial palate for continuous analysis of speech. *Quarterly Progress Reports, MIT, Research Lab. Electr.*, 94, 190-191.

Rouco, A. and Recasens, D. (1996) Reliability of electromagnetic midsagittal articulometry and electropalatography data acquired simultaneously. *Journal of the Acoustical Society of America*, 100, 3384-3389.

Sanders, M. C. (2007). Inter- and Intra-Speaker Variability: A Palatometric Study. Unpublished master's thesis, Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah.

Saw, -Cheng, -Cheng (1993) Customized 3-D Electropalatography Display. *University of California Working Papers in Phonetics*, 85, Nov, 71-96.

Sawashima, M. and Kiritani, S. (1985) Electropalatographic patterns of Japanese /d/ and /r/ in intervocalic position. *Annual Bulletin, Research Institute of Logopedics and Phoniatrics, University of Tokyo*, 19, 1-6.

Sawashima, M., Shibata, S., Hiki, S. and Kiritani S. (1980) Portable-type hardware unit for Electropalatography. *Folia Phoniatrica, Abstracts, XVIII Congress of the International Association of Logopedics and Phoniatrics, Washington, D.C., August 4th-7th*, 32, 237.

Scheffers, M.; Thon, W. (1999) Synchronous recording of EPG and speech signals using a computer's sound interface. In Ohala, JJ (ed) Proceedings of the International Conference: International congress of Phonetic Sciences; 14th -- 1999 Aug: San Francosco, CA, 2255-2258.

Schmidt, A.M. (2007) Evaluating a new clinical palatometry system. *Advances in Speech-Language Pathology (Special Edition on EPG)*, 9(1), 73-81.

Schmidt, A.M. (2012) Effects of EPG treatment for English consonant contrasts on L2 perception and production. Clinical Linguistics & Phonetics, Vol 26(11-12), pp. 909-925.

Schmidt, A.M. and Beamer, J. (1998) Electropalatography treatment for training Thai speakers of English. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 12, 389-403.

Scobbie, James M, Marianne Pouplier and Alan A. Wrench (2007) Conditioning factors in external sandhi: An EPG study of English /l/ vocalisation. In Jürgen Trouvain and William J. Barry (eds.) *Proceedings of the 16th International Congress of the ICPhS*, 441-444.

Scobbie, JM Wood, SE and Wrench, AA (2004). Advances in EPG for treatment and research: an illustrative case study. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 18, 6-8, 373-389.

Scobbie, J. M and Wrench, A.A. (2003) An articulatory investigation of word final /l/ and /l/-sandhi in three dialects of English. *Proceedings of the 15<sup>th</sup> International Congress of Phonetic Sciences*, Causal Productions, Barcelona 3-9 August 2003. Pp 1871-1874.

Shadle, C.H., Carter, J.N., Monks, T.P., and Field, J., (1993) Depth measurement of face and palate by structured light. *Proceedings of Eurospeech*, '93, Berlin, 1993, v.3, 1745-1748.

Shannon, J. (2001) *Stability of articulatory patterns for /t/, /s/ and /b/ targets in cleft palate speech*. Unpublished Honours Project (Queen Margaret University College, Edinburgh: BSc Hons in Speech Pathology and Therapy).

Shi R; Gick B; Kanwischer D, and others. (2005). Frequency and category factors in the reduction and assimilation of function words: EPG and acoustic measures. *Journal of Psycholinguistic Research*, 34, 341-64.

Shibata, S. (1968) A study of dynamic palatography. *Annual Bulletin, Research Institute of Logopedics and Phoniatrics, University of Tokyo*, 2, 28-36.

Shibata, S., Ino, A. Yamashita, S., Hiki, S., Kiritani S. and Sawashima, M. (1978) A new portable type unit for Electropalatography. *Annual Bulletin, Research Institute of Logopedics and Phoniatrics, University of Tokyo*, 12, 5-10.

Shibata, S., Ino, A. and Yamashita, S. (1979) *Teaching articulation by use of Electropalatograph*. Published by the Rion Co. Ltd., Tokyo, Japan. (English version, translated by K. Kakita, H. Kawasaki and J. Wright, edited by S. Hiki, 1982).

Shockey, L. (1991) Electropalatography of conversational speech. *Proceedings of the XIIth International Congress of Phonetic Sciences, Aix-en-Provence, France, August 19th-24th*, Vol. 3, 10-13.

Shockey, L and Gibbon, F. (1993) Stopless stops in connected English. *Speech Research Laboratory Work in Progress, University of Reading*, 7, 1-7.

Shosted, R. (2011). Excrescent nasal codas in Brazilian Portuguese: An electropalatographic study. In W.-S. Lee and E. Zee (eds.) Proceedings of the International Congress of Phonetic Sciences XVII (Hong Kong: City University of Hong Kong, 2011) (pp. 1834--1837).

Shosted, R., Hualde, J. I. & Scarpace, D. (2012). Palatal complexity revisited: An electropalatographic analysis of /p/ in Brazilian Portuguese with comparison to Peninsular Spanish. *Language and Speech* 55, (4): 477-502.

Simada, Z. and Gauffin, J. (1982) An examination of the area of tongue-palate contact in Swedish dental stop production. *Proceedings of the XIIIth International Congress of Linguistics, August 29th-September 4th, Tokyo*, 667 - 669.

Simonsen, HG, Moen, I. and Cowen, S. (2000) Retroflex consonants in Norwegian: Are they really? Evidence from EMA and EPG. *Proceedings of the 5th Seminar on Speech Production: Models and Data*, Kloster Seeon. Germany, 113-116.

Simonsen, HG and Moen, I. (2004) On the distinction between Norwegian /J/ and /ç/ from a phonetic perspective. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 18, 6-8, 605-620.

Skalozub, L.G., Pavlichenko, A.N. and Teryayev, D.A. (1987) Tensopalatography dynamic technique and articulatory tension study compared with speech acoustic parameters (syllable production in spoken speech as an articulatory structure). *Proceedings of the XIth ICPhS, Tallinn, Estonia, August 1st-7th*, 1.

Smeaton-Ewins, P. (2003) *The nature of tongue palate contact for vowels in children with cleft palate*. Unpublished Honours Project (Queen Margaret University College, Edinburgh: BSc Hons in Speech Pathology and Therapy).

Southwood MH; Dagenais PA; Sutphin SM; Garcia JM (1997) Coarticulation in apraxia of speech: a perceptual, acoustic, and electropalatographic study. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 11,179-203.

Stephenson, L.S (2005) An electropalatographic and acoustic analysis of frequency effects on vowel production in words and non words. *Proceedings of the 10<sup>th</sup> Australian International Conference on Speech Science and Technology*, 364-369.

Stephenson, L.S (2003) An EPG study of repetition and lexical frequency effects in alveoalr to velar assimilation. *Proceedings of the 15<sup>th</sup> International Congress of Phonetic Sciences (ICPHS -03), 1891-1894.* 

Stokes, S.F., Whitehill, T.L., Tsui, A.M.Y. and Yuen, K.C.P. (1996) EPG treatment of sibilants in two Cantonese speaking children with cleft palate. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 10, 265-280.

Stokes SF; Zhen F (1998). An electropalatographic description of Putonghua fricatives and affricates. *Asia Pacific Journal of Speech, Language and Hearing*, 3, 69-78.

Stone, M. (1991) Toward a model of three-dimensional tongue movement. *Journal of Phonetics*, Vol. 19, No. 3/4, 309-320.

Stone M; Davis EP; Douglas AS, and others (2001) Modeling tongue surface contours from cine-MRI images. Journal of Speech, Language, and Hearing Research, 44(5): 1026-40.

Stone, M., Faber, A. and Cordaro, M. (1991) Cross-sectional tongue movement and tongue-palate movement patterns in [s] and [♠] syllables. *Proceedings of the XIIth International Congress of Phonetic Sciences, Aix-en-Provence, France, August 19th-24th*, Vol. 2, 354-357.

Stone, M., Faber, A. Raphael, L.J. and Shawker, T.H. (1992) Cross-sectional tongue shape and linguopalatal contact patterns in [s], [•], and [l]. *Journal of Phonetics*, 20 (2), 253-270.

Stone, M. and Lundberg, A. (1996) Three-dimensional tongue surface shapes of English consonants and vowels. *Journal of the Acoustical Society of America*, 99, 3728-3737.

Sudo, M.M., Kiritani, S. and Sawashima, M. (1983) The articulation of Japanese intervocalic /d/ and /r/: an electropalatographic study. *Annual Bulletin, Research Institute of Logopedics and Phoniatrics, University of Tokyo*, 17, 55-59.

Sudo, M.M., Kiritani, S. and Yoshioka, H. (1982) An electropalatographic study of Japanese intervocalic /r/. *Annual Bulletin, Research Institute of Logopedics and Phoniatrics, University of Tokyo*, 16, 21-25.

Sugawara, J., Itoh, H., Suzuki, T. and Nakahara, H. (1984) Simultaneous observation of the lingual articulation, the mandibular movements and the nature of speech sound in mandibular prognathism. 62nd International Association for Dental Research, March 15th-18th, Dallas, Texas, 63, 315.

Sugishita, M., Konno, K., Kabe, S., Yunoki, K., Togashi, O. and Kawamura, M. (1987) Electropalatographic analysis of apraxia of speech in a left-hander and in a right-hander. *Brain*, 110, 1393-1417.

Suzuki, N. (1989) Clinical applications of EPG to Japanese cleft palate and glossectomy patients. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 3, 127-136.

Suzuki, N., Dent, H., Wakumoto, M., Gibbon, F., Michi, K. and Hardcastle, W. (1994) A cross-linguistic study of lateral /s/ using electropalatography (EPG). *Proceedings of the 1994 International Conference on Spoken Language Processing, Yokohama, Japan*, Vol. 3, pp 1207-1210.

Suzuki, N., Dent, H., Wakumoto, M., Gibbon, F., Michi, K. and Hardcastle, W. (1995) Cross-linguistic study of lateral misarticulation using electropalatography. *European Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 30, 237-245.

Suzuki, N., Michi, K. and Yamashita, Y. (1984) The role of the dynamic palatograph as a diagnostic tool in oral surgery. In E. Hjorting-Hansen (Ed.) Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery: *Proceedings from the 8th International Conference on Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery*. Chicago: Quintessence Publishing, 501-509.

Suzuki, N., Sakuma, T., Michi, K.I. and Ueno, T. (1981) The articulatory characteristics of the tongue in anterior openbite: observation by use of dynamic palatography. *International Journal of Oral Surgery*, 10, 299-303.

Suzuki, N., Yamashita, Y., Michi, K. and Ueno, T. (1981) Changes of the palatolingual contact during articulation therapy in the cleft palate patients: observation by use of dynamic palatography. 4th International Congress of Cleft Palate and Related Craniofacial Anomalies, Acapulco, Mexico, May 1981.

Syder, D. (1998) James: Counselling an adult with articulation problems. In: Syder, D. (Ed) Wanting to talk: Counselling case studies in communication disorders. p. 158-184. London, England: Whurr Publishers, Ltd.

Tabain, M. (2000) Coarticulation in CV syllables: a comparison of Locus Equation and EPG data. *Journal of Phonetics*, 28, 137-159.

Tabain M (2001) Variability in fricative production and spectra: implications for the Hyper- and Hypo- and Quantal Theories of speech production, *Language and Speech*, 44(1): 57-94.

Tabain, M. (2002) Voiceless consonants and locus equations: A comparison with electropalatographic data on coarticulation, *Phonetica*, 59, 20-37.

Tabain, M. (2011) Electropalatography data from Central Arrente: A comparison of the new Articulate palate with the standard Reading palate. *Journal of the International Phonetic Association*, 41, 343-367.

Tabain, M.; Fletcher, J.; Butcher, A. (2011). An EPG Study of Palatal Consonants in Two Australian Languages. *Language and Speech*, 54, 265-82

Tatsumi, I.F. (1972) Some computer techniques for dynamic palatography. *Annual Bulletin, Research Institute of Logopedics and Phoniatrics, University of Tokyo*, 6, 15-18.

Taumoepeau, M. (1997) *An EPG description of dysarthric speech: A case study*. Unpublished Honours Project (Queen Margaret University College, Edinburgh: BSc Hons in Speech Pathology and Therapy).

Thomas, K. (1999) Coproduction and Coarticulation in IsiZulu Clicks. PhD. dissertation. UCLA. (her name is officially listed as Kimberly Diane Thomas-Vilakati)

Thomas, K. (2000) Coproduction and coarticulation of clicks in IsiZulu: Aerodynamic and Electropalatographic evidence. In Carstens, V and Parkinson, F. (Eds.) Advances in African Linguistics (Trends in African Linguistics 4). Africa World Press Inc.: Eritrea. Pp. 265-280.

Thomas K. (1997) EPG and aerodynamic evidence for the coproduction and coarticulation of clicks in IsiZulu. In ESCA Eurospeech 97, Rhodes, Greece, pp 379-382.

Timmins, C., Cleland, J., Wood, S.E., Hardcastle, W.J. and Wishart, J.G. (2009). A perceptual and electropalatographic study of /J/ in young people with Down's syndrome. *Clinical Linguistics & Phonetics*, 23, 911-925.

Timmins, Claire, William J. Hardcastle, Sara Wood, Joanne McCann and Jennifer Wishart (2007) Variability in fricative production of young people with Down's syndrome: an EPG analysis. In Jürgen Trouvain and William J. Barry (eds.) *Proceedings of the 16th International Congress of the ICPhS*, 1981-1984.

Timmins, C., Hardcastle, WJ, Wood, S. and Cleland, J. (2011). An EPG analysis of /t/ in young people with Down's syndrome. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 25, 1022-1027.

Toutios, A. and Margaritis, K. (2005). On the Acoustic-to-Electropalatographic Mapping, In Marcos Faundez-Zanuy et al. (Eds.), *Lecture Notes in Artificial Intelligence 3817*, NOLISP 2005, pp. 186-195, Springer-Verlag.

Toutios, A. and Margaritis, K. (2008). Estimating Electropalatographic Patterns from the Speech Signal, *Computer Speech and Language*, 22, 346-359.

Traill A (1977) On so-called 'lateral [s]': some observations from palatography and spectrography. *The South African Journal of Communication Disorders*, 24: 3-21.

Trudgeon, A.M., Knight, C., Hardcastle, W.J., Calder, G.J. and Gibbon, F. (1988) A multi-channel physiological data acquisition system based on an IBM PC, and its application to speech therapy. *Proceedings Speech 1988, 7th FASE Symposium, Edinburgh*, 1093-1100.

Yuen, I., Davis, M.H. and Brysbaert, M. (2010). Activation of articulatory information in speech perception. *Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences of the United States of America*, Vol. 107 Issue 2, p592-597.

Wagner, J.L. (2005) *Exploration of lip shapes and their association with tongue contact patterns*. MSc thesis submitted to Dept of Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology, Brigham Young University, USA.

Wakumoto, M., Isaacson, K., Friel, S., Suzuki, N., Gibbon, F., Nixon, F., Hardcastle, W.J. and Michi, K-I (1996) Preliminary study of articulatory reorganisation of fricative consonants following osteotomy. *Folia Phoniatrica et Logopaedica*, 48, 275-289.

Wakumoto M; Ohno K; Imai S; Yamashita Y; Akizuki H; (1996) Analysis of the articulation after glossectomy. J Oral Rehabil (JIE), 1996 Nov; 23 (11): 764-70

Washino, K., Kasai Y., Uchida Y., and Takeda, K. (1981) Tongue movement during speech in a patient with apraxia of speech: a case study. In F.C. Peng (Ed.) *Current Issues in Neurolinguistics. A Japanese Contribution: Language Function and its Neural Mechanisms. Advances in Neurolinguistics, Proceedings of the 2nd ICU Conference of Neurolinguistics*, 6, 125-159.

Waters, D., Nicolaidis, K., Hardcastle, W.J. and Gibbon, F. (1995) Variability of lingual stops in English - an EPG study. *Proceedings of the XIIIth International Congress of Phonetic Science, Stockholm, Sweden, 13-19 August 1995, 3, 456-458.* 

West, P. (2000) Long-distance coarticulatory effects of British English /l/ and /r/: An EMA, EPG and acoustic study . Seminar on speech production; CREST workshop on models of speech production: motor planning and articulatory modelling. 5th -- 2000 May: Kloster Seeon, Germany, p 105-108.

Whitehill, T., Stokes, S., Hardcastle, W.J. and Gibbon, F. (1995) Electropalatographic and perceptual analysis of the speech of Cantonese children with cleft palate. *European Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 30, 193-202.

Whitehill, T.L., Stokes, S.F., Man, Y.H.Y. (1996) Electropalatography treatment in an adult with late repair of cleft palate. Cleft Palate-Craniofacial Journal, 33, 2, 160-168.

Wolf, M.B., Fletcher, S.G., McCutcheon, M.J. and Hasegawa, A. (1976) Medial groove width during /s/ sound production. *Biocommunication Research Reports, Department of Biocommunication, University of Alabama at Birmingham*, 1, 57-66.

Wong, MN; Murdoch, BE.; Whelan, BMai; (2012) Lingual kinematics during rapid syllable repetition in Parkinson's disease. *International Journal of Language & Communication Disorders*, 47 (5): 578-88.

Wood, S. (1993) An EPG study of stuttering. Speech Research Laboratory Work in Progress, University of Reading, 7, 107-134.

Wood, S. (1995) An electropalatographic analysis of stutterers' speech. *European Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 30, 226-236.

Wood, Sara Elizabeth (1997) *An Electropalatographic Study of Speech Sound Errors in Adults with Acquired Aphasia*. Unpublished Ph.D. Thesis, Open University/Queen Margaret College, Edinburgh.

Wood, S. and Hardcastle, W.J. (2000) Instrumentation in the assessment and therapy of motor speech disorders: a survey of techniques and case studies with EPG in Papathanasiou, I. (Ed.) *Acquired Neurogenic Communication Disorders*. London: Whurr, 203-248.

Wood S, Wishart J, Hardcastle W, Cleland J, Timmins C. (2009). The use of electropalatography (EPG) in the assessment and treatment of motor speech disorders in children with Down's syndrome: evidence from two case studies. *Developmental Neurorehabilitation*, 12, 66–75.

Wrench, A. (2007). Advances in EPG palate design. *Advances in Speech-Language Pathology (Special Edition on EPG)*, 9(1), 3-12.

Wrench, AA, Gibbon, FE., McNeill, AM., Wood, SE (2002) An EPG therapy protocol for remediation and assessment of articulation disorders." In John H.L. Hansen and Bryan Pellom (eds.) *Proceedings of ICSLP-2002*, 965-968. Also on CD-ROM.

Wrench, Alan A. and James M. Scobbie (2003) Categorising vocalisation of English /l/ using EPG, EMA and ultrasound. *Proceedings of the 6th International Seminar on Speech Production, Sydney*. CD-ROM.

Wright, S. (1986) The interaction of sociolinguistic and phonetically-conditioned CSPs in Cambridge English: auditory and electropalatographic evidence. *Cambridge Papers in Phonetics and Experimental Linguistics*, 5, Wright 1-29.

Wright, S. (1989) The effects of style and speaking rate on /l/-vocalisation in local Cambridge English. *York Papers in Linguistics*, 13, 355-365.

Wright, S. and Kerswill, P. (1989) Electropalatography in the study of connected speech processes. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 3, 49-57.

Yamada, Y., Murata, N. and Oka, T. (1988) A new speech training system for profoundly deaf children. *The Journal of the Acoustical Society of America*, 84 (Suppl. 1) S43.

Yamashita, Y. and Michi, K. (1991) Misarticulation caused by abnormal lingual-palatal contact in patients with cleft palate with adequate velopharyngeal function. *Cleft Palate-Craniofacial Journal*, 28, 360-366.

Yamashita, Y., Michi, K., Suzuki, N. and Imai, S. (1985) Use of the Multi-Function speech training aid in the treatment of articulation disorders - serial observation of a case of cleft palate. *Proceedings of the 6th International Congress on Cleft Palate and Related Craniofacial Anomalies, Monte Carlo, Monaco, 2nd-7th September*, 28.

Yamashita, Y., Imai, S., Suzuki, N. and Michi, K. (1986) Use of the Multi-Function speech training aid in the treatment of articulation disorders in cleft palate and congenital velopharyngeal incompetence. *Proceedings of the 9th International Congress on Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery, Vancouver, Canada, 21st-25th May.* 

Yamashita, Y., Michi, K., Suzuki, N. and Imai, S. (1986) Use of the Multi-Function speech training aid in the treatment of articulation disorders. *Folia Phoniatrica*, (Abstracts of XXth Congress of IALP), 38, 373-374.

Yamashita, Y., Michi, K., Imai, S., and Suzuki, N. (1989) Palatographic patterns of articulation disorders in cleft palate patients having adequate velopharyngeal function. *Proceedings of the 6th International Congress on Cleft Palate and Related Craniofacial Anomalies, Jerusalem, Israel*, 80.

Yamashita, Y., Michi, K., Imai, S., Suzuki, N. and Yoshida, H. (1992) Electropalatographic investigation of abnormal lingual-palatal contact patterns in cleft palate patients. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 6 (3), 201-217.

Yoshida, M. and Michi, K. (1986) Synchronous high-speed 16-mm cinematography, dynamic palatography and spectrography: a new method for analysis of articulation. *Folia Phoniatrica, Abstracts of the XXth Congress of IALP*, 38, 375.

Yoshioka, H. (2008) The role of tongue articulation for /s/ and /z/ production in whispered speech. Acoustics Conference, June 29 - July 4th 2008 Paris.

Yuen, Ivan, Alice Lee and Fiona E. Gibbon (2007) Lingual contact in selected English vowels and its acoustic consequence. In Jürgen Trouvain and William J. Barry (eds.) *Proceedings of the 16th International Congress of the ICPhS*, 565-568.

Zharkova, N., Schaeffler, S. and Gibbon, F.E. (2009). Adult speakers' tongue-palate contact patterns for bilabial stops within complex clusters. *Clinical Linguistics & Phonetics*, 23, 901-910.

# [III] Bibliography of clinical applications of EPG

### 1 Review articles on the use of EPG in speech and language therapy

Dagenais, P. (1995) Electropalatography in the treatment of articulation/phonological disorders. *Journal of Communication Disorders*, 28, 303-329.

Dent, H. (2001) Electropalatography: A tool for psycholinguistic therapy. In J. Stackhouse, & B. Wells (Eds.), Children's speech and language difficulties 2: Identification and intervention (pp. 205-248). London: Whurr.

Dent, H. and Clark, B. (1996) A two-pronged approach to assessment: combining psycholinguistic and instrumental procedures in the investigation of a developmental speech and language disorder. *UCL Department of Human Communication Science Work in Progress* (Chandler House, 2 Wakefield Street, London WC1N 1PG). Vol 6, 44-54.

Dent, H., Gibbon, F. and Hardcastle, W. (1995) The application of electropalatography (EPG) to the remediation of speech disorders in school-aged children and young adults. *European Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 30, 264-277.

Gibbon, F.E. (2003) Using articulatory data to inform speech pathology theory and clinical practice. *Proceedings of the 15<sup>th</sup> International Congress of Phonetic Sciences*, Causal Productions, Barcelona 3-9 August 2003. Pp 261-264.

Gibbon, F.E. and Paterson, L. (2006) A survey of speech and language therapists' views on electropalatography therapy outcomes in Scotland. *Child Language Teaching and Therapy*, 22(3): 275-292.

Gibbon, F. and Watson, C. (1995) (eds.) Papers from the European Seminar on ELG and EPG, Edinburgh, July 1994. *European Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 30, 2 (special issue).

Gibbon, F. and Wood, S. (2010). Visual feedback therapy with electropalatography (EPG) for speech sound disorders in children. In L. Williams, S. McLeod and R. McCauley (Eds.) *Interventions in Speech Sound Disorders*. Brookes: Baltimore. Pp. 509-536.

Hardcastle, W.J. and Gibbon, F. (1997) Electropalatography and its clinical applications. In: M.J. Ball and C. Code (eds.) *Instrumental Clinical Phonetics*. Whurr Publishers: London. pp 149-193.

Hardcastle, WJ. and Gibbon, F. (2005) EPG as a research and clinical tool: 30 years on. In WJ Hardcastle and J Mackenzie Beck (Eds.) *A Figure of Speech: A Festschrift for John Laver*. Lawrence Erlbaum Associates. pp 39-60.

Hardcastle, W.J. and Gibbon, F.E. (2009). Electropalatography as a research and clinical tool: 30 years on. In T.W. Powell and M.J. Ball, M.J. (eds.) Clinical Linguistics: Critical Concepts in Linguistics, Volume II, Part 5. London: Routledge. [Re-published version of W.J. Hardcastle and F.E. Gibbon, 2005, in W.J. Hardcastle and J.M. Beck (eds.), A Figure of Speech: A Festschrift for John Laver, Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, pp. 39–60.]

Hardcastle, W.J., Gibbon, F.E. and Jones, W. (1991) Visual display of tongue-palate contact: electropalatography in the assessment and remediation of speech disorders. *British Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 26, 41-74.

Hardcastle, W.J., Jones, W., Knight, C., Trudgeon, A. and Calder, G. (1989) New developments in electropalatography: a state-of-the-art report. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 3, 1-38.

Hardcastle, W.J. and Morgan, R. (1982) An instrumental investigation of articulation disorders in children. *British Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 6, 47-65.

McLeod, S. (2011). Speech–language pathologists' knowledge of tongue/palate contact for consonants. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 25, 11-12, 1004-1013.

Morgan Barry, R.A. (1989) EPG from square one: an overview of electropalatography as an aid to therapy. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 3, 81-91.

Morgan Barry, R. (1993) Measuring segmental timing in pathological speech using electropalatography. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 7, 275-283.

Paterson, L. (2004) Clinician questionnaire analysing the outcomes of EPG intervention for individuals that have undergone assessment and/or therapy in Scotland over the period 1993-2003. Unpublished Honours Project (Queen Margaret University College, Edinburgh: BSc Hons in Speech Pathology and Therapy).

St Leger, P. and MorganBarry, R (1995) How successful is EPG in real terms? Human Communication, 4, 13-14.

Shibata, S., Ino, A. and Yamashita, S. (1979) *Teaching articulation by use of electro-palatograph*. Rion, Co.,Ltd., Tokyo, Japan. (English version, translated by K. Kakita, H. Kawasaki and J. Wright, edited by S. Hiki, 1982).

# 2 Speech Sound Disorders

Carter. P. and Edwards, S. (2004). EPG therapy for children with long-standing speech disorders: predictions and outcomes. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 18, 6-8, 359-372...

Dagenais, P. (1995) Electropalatography in the treatment of articulation/phonological disorders. *Journal of Communication Disorders*, 28, 303-329.

Dagenais, P.A., Critz-Crosby, P., & Adams, J.B. (1994). Defining and remediating persistent lateral lisps in children using electropalatography: Preliminary findings. *American Journal of Speech-Language Pathology*, 3, 67-76.

Dent, H., Gibbon, F., Hardcastle, W. and Wakumoto, M. (1995) Articulatory/acoustic relationships in lateralised productions of sibilant fricatives. *Proceedings of the XIIIth International Congress of Phonetic Science, Stockholm, Sweden, 13-19 August 1995*, 2, 654-657.

Chantrell, O. (1989) Treatment of 'lateral /s/' - an EPG approach. College of Speech Therapists Bulletin, March 1989, 4.

Crossey, L.A. (2000) Listener identification of alvelar, velar and undifferentiated lingual gestures produced by a child with a speech disorder. Unpublished Honours Project (Queen Margaret University College, Edinburgh: BSc Hons in Speech Pathology and Therapy).

Friel, S. (1998) When is a /k/ not a [k]? EPG as a diagnostic and therapeutic tool for abnormal velar stops. *International Journal of Language and Communication Disorders*, 33 (supplement), 439-444.

Gibbon, F. (1990) Lingual activity in two speech-disordered children's attempts to produce velar and alveolar stop consonants: evidence from electropalatographic (EPG) data. *British Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 25, 329-340.

Gibbon, F. (1994) A description of affricate production in a group of speech-disordered children using electropalatography (EPG). In R. Aulanko and A.M. Korpijaakko-Huuhka (Eds.) *Proceedings of the 3rd Congress of the International Clinical Phonetics and Linguistics Association*, 9-11 August 1993, Helsinki, Finland, 35-42.

Gibbon, F. (1998) *Lingual articulation in children with developmental speech disorders*. Unpublished PhD, University of Luton.

Gibbon, F. E. (1999) Undifferentiated Lingual Gestures in Children With Articulation/Phonological Disorders. *Journal of Speech, Language, and Hearing Research*, 42, 382-397.

Gibbon, F.E. (1999) Undifferentiated gestures and their implications for speech disorders in children. In J.J. Ohala, Y. Hasegawa, M. Ohala, D. Granville & A.C. Bailey (eds.) Proceedings of the XIVth International Congress of Phonetic Sciences, 1999, Volume 3:1913-1916.

Gibbon, Fiona. (1999) Towards a better understanding of lingual articulation in children with speech disorders (keynote address). In S. McLeod and L McAllister (eds.) *Proceedings of the 1999 Speech Pathology Australia National Conference May 17-21*, Sydney, Australia, 13-25.

Gibbon, F. (2002) Features of impaired motor control in children with articulation/phonological disorders. In Windsor, F., Kelly, L. and Hewlett, N (Eds.) *Investigations in Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*. Lawrence Erlbaum: London, 299-309.

Gibbon, F.E. (2009). Undifferentiated lingual gestures in children with articulation / phonological disorders. In T.W. Powell and M.J. Ball, M.J. (eds.) Clinical Linguistics: Critical Concepts in Linguistics, Volume IV, part 10. London: Routledge. [Re-published version of F.E. Gibbon, 1999, in Journal of Speech, Language, and Hearing Research, 42, 382–97.]

Gibbon, F.E and Mackenzie Beck, J. Therapy for abnormal vowels in children with phonological impairment. In M.J. Ball and F.E Gibbon (Eds.), Vowel Disorders (2002), Butterworth Heinemann. pp 217-248.

Gibbon, F., Dent, H. and Hardcastle, W. (1993) Diagnosis and therapy of abnormal alveolar stops in a speech-disordered child using EPG. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 7, 247-268.

Gibbon, F. and Hardcastle, W. (1987) Articulatory description and treatment of "lateral /s/" using electropalatography: a case study. *British Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 22, 203-217.

Gibbon, F. and Hardcastle, W.J. (1994) Articulatory description of affricate production in speech disordered children using electropalatography (EPG). *Proceedings of the 1994 International Conference on Spoken Language Processing, Yokohama, Japan*, Vol. 3, pp 1191-1194.

Gibbon, F. and Wood, S. (2001) Undifferentiated gestures and articulatory drift in the speech of children with articulation/phonological disorders. In B. Maassen, W. Hulstijn, R. Kent, H. Peters, and P. Van Lieshout (Eds.) *Speech Motor Control in Normal and Disordered Speech. Proceedings of the 4th International Speech Motor Conference*. June 13-16, Nijmegen, The Netherlands: Vantilt, 2-56.

Gibbon, F., Hardcastle, W.J. and Dent, H. (1995) A study of obstruent sounds in school-age children with speech disorders using electropalatography. *European Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 30, 213-225.

Gibbon, F., Hardcastle, W.J., Dent, H. and Nixon, F. (1996) Types of deviant sibilant production in a group of school-aged children, and their response to treatment using EPG. In M.J. Ball and M. Duckworth (Eds.) *Advances in Clinical Phonetics*. John Benjamins Company: Amsterdam. pp 115-149.

Gibbon, F., Hardcastle W.J. and Moore, A. (1990) Modifying abnormal tongue patterns in an older child using electropalatography. *Child Language Teaching and Therapy*, Vol. 6, No. 3, 227-245.

Gibbon F, Stewart F, Hardcastle WJ, and Crampin, L. (1999) Widening access to electropalatography for children with persistent sound system disorders, *American Journal of Speech-Language Pathology*, 8, 319-334.

Gibbon; FE, and Wood, SE, Articulatory drift in the speech of children with articulation/phonological disorders. *Perceptual and Motor Skills*, 2002, 95, 295-307.

Goozée, J., Murdoch, B., Ozanne, A., Cheng, Y., Hill, A. and Gibbon, F. (2007) Lingual kinematics and coordination in speech-disordered children exhibiting differentiated versus undifferentiated lingual gestures. *International Journal of Language & Communication Disorders*, 42, 703-724.

Hailstone, L. (2003) *The assessment and treatment of sibilant distortions using electropalatograpy: a case study*. Unpublished Honours Project (Queen Margaret University College, Edinburgh: BSc Hons in Speech Pathology and Therapy).

Hardcastle, W.J., Gibbon, F. and Scobbie, J. (1995) Phonetic and phonological aspects of English affricate production in children with speech disorders. *Phonetica*, 52, 242-250.

Hardcastle, W.J. and Morgan, R. (1982) An instrumental analysis of articulation disorders in children. *British Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 6, 47-65.

Hardcastle, W., Morgan Barry, R. and Clark, C. (1987) An instrumental phonetic study of lingual activity in articulation disordered children. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Research*, 30, 171-184.

Hickey, J. (1992) The treatment of lateral fricatives and affricates using electropalatography: a case study of a 10-year-old girl. *Journal of Clinical Speech and Language Studies*, 1, 80-87.

Howard, S. (1994) Spontaneous phonetic reorganisation following articulation therapy: an electropalatographic study. In R. Aulanko and A.M. Korpijaakko-Huuhka (Eds.) *Proceedings of the 3rd Congress of the International Clinical Phonetics and Linguistics Association*, 9-11 August 1993, Helsinki, Finland, 67-74.

Howard, S. (1995) Intransigent articulation disorder: using electropalatography to assess and remediate misarticulated fricatives. In M. Perkins and S. Howard (eds.) *Case Studies in Clinical Linguistics*. Whurr Publishers Ltd: London. pp 39-64.

Howard, S. (2004). Connected speech processes in developmental speech impairment: observations from an electropalatographic perspective. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 18, 6-8, 405-417...

Howard, S. (2007). The interplay between articulation and prosody in children with impaired speech: Observations from electropalatographic and perceptual analysis. *Advances in Speech-Language Pathology*, 9, 20 – 35.

Lee, A; Gibbon, FE.; O'Donovan, C (2013) Tongue-palate contact of perceptually acceptable alveolar stops. *Clinical Linguistics & Phonetics*. Vol. 27 Issue 4, p312-321.

Leitch, E., Gibbon, F. and Crampin, L. (1998) Visual feedback therapy for speech disorders: an innovative way of providing locally-based EPG therapy. *Speech and Language Therapy in Practice*, winter 1998 edition, 9-12

Lindsay, K.J. (1998) A multi-level analysis of the difference between spontaneous naming and imitation in a child with a developmental speech disorder. Unpublished Honours Project (Queen Margaret University College, Edinburgh: BSc Hons in Speech Pathology and Therapy).

McAuliffe, M.J and Cornwell, P. (2008). Intervention for lateral /s/ using electropalatography (EPG) biofeedback and an intensive motor learning approach: a case report. *International Journal of Language & Communication Disorders*, 43, 2, 219 – 229.

McGlone, R.E and Proffit, W.R. (1973) Patterns of tongue contact in normal and lisping speakers. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Research*, 16, 456-473.

Morgan Barry, R. and Hardcastle, W. (1987) Some observation on the use of electropalatography as a clinical tool in the diagnosis and treatment of articulation disorders in children. *Proceedings of the First International Symposium on Specific Speech and Language Disorders in Children, AFASIC, 29th March - 3rd April, Reading, U.K.*, 208-222.

Newton, C. (2012) Between-word processes in children with speech difficulties: insights from a usage-based approach to phonology. *Clinical Linguistics & Phonetics*. Vol. 26 Issue 8, p712-727.

Peterman, J.C. (2000) *Acoustic and articulatory evaluation of two children with phonological disorders*. Unpublished Senior Honours Thesis, The Ohio State University, USA.

Suzuki, N., Dent, H., Wakumoto, M., Gibbon, F., Michi, K. and Hardcastle, W. (1994) A cross-linguistic study of lateral /s/ using electropalatography (EPG). *Proceedings of the 1994 International Conference on Spoken Language Processing*, Yokohama, Japan, Vol. 3, pp 1207-1210.

Suzuki, N., Dent, H., Wakumoto, M., Gibbon, F., Michi, K. and Hardcastle, W. (1995) Cross-linguistic study of lateral misarticulation using electropalatography. *European Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 30, 237-245.

Syder, D. (1998) James: Counselling an adult with articulation problems. In: Syder, D. (Ed) Wanting to talk: Counselling case studies in communication disorders. p. 158-184. London, England: Whurr Publishers, Ltd.

Traill A (1977) On so-called 'lateral [s]': some observations from palatography and spectrography. *The South African Journal*, 24: 3-21.

#### 3 Cleft palate

Carlin, N. (2004) A comparison of the tongue-palate contact patterns of an individual with velocardiofacial syndrome (VCFS), and normal speakers. Unpublished Honours Project (Queen Margaret University College, Edinburgh: BSc Hons in Speech Pathology and Therapy).

Dent, H., Gibbon, F. and Hardcastle, W. (1992) Inhibiting an abnormal lingual pattern in a cleft palate child using Electropalatography. In M.M. Leahy and J.L. Kallen (Eds.) *Interdisciplinary Perspectives in Speech and Language Pathology*. School of Clinical Speech and Language Studies, Dublin. pp 211-221.

Findlay, L. (1995) An investigation using EPG of the variability present in the speech of a person with cleft palate compared with that of a normal speaker. Unpublished Honours Project (Queen Margaret University College, Edinburgh: BSc Hons in Speech Pathology and Therapy).

Fletcher, S. (1985) Speech production and oral motor skill in an adult with an unrepaired palatal cleft. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Disorders*, 50, 254-261.

Fujiwara, Y. (2007) Electropalatography home training using a portable training unit for Japanese children with cleft palate. *Advances in Speech-Language Pathology (Special Edition on EPG)*, 9(1), 65-72.

Gibbon, F. (1988) Electropalatography: System treats intractable disorders. *Speech Therapy in Practice*, Vol 4, 2, September 1988, 24-26.

Gibbon, F. (2001) Palatable therapy: What is CLEFTNET? *Royal College of Speech and Language Therapists' Bulletin*, December 2001. 5.

Gibbon, FE. (2004) Abnormal patterns of tongue-palate contact in the speech of individuals with cleft palate. *Clinical Linguistics & Phonetics*, 18(4-5), 285-311.

Gibbon, F.E. (2004) The national CLEFTNET project for children with cleft palate. *Developmental Medicine and Child Neurology*, 46, (Suppl. 100), 6.

Gibbon, Fiona E. (2006) Aplicaciones clínicas de la electropalatografía (EPG) en pacientes con anomalíes craneofaciales. In E. Padrós-Serrat (ed) *Bases diagnósticas, terapeuticas y posturales del functionalismo craniofacial – Tomo II*. Madrid: Ripano, 1251-1257. [Using electropalatography (EPG) with individuals who have craniofacial anomalies. In Form, function and posture and their relationships to craniofacial structures, Part II.]

Gibbon, F. and Crampin, L. (2001) An electropalatographic investigation of middorsum palatal stops in an adult with repaired cleft palate. *Cleft Palate Craniofacial Journal*, 38, 96–105.

Gibbon, F, and Crampin, L. Labial-lingual double articulations in cleft palate speech. *Cleft Palate Craniofacial Journal*, 2002, 39 (1), 40-49.

Gibbon, F., and Crampin, L., Hardcastle, B., Nairn, M. Razzell, R., Harvey, L and Reynolds, B. CLEFTNET Scotland: a network for the treatment of cleft palate speech using EPG. *International Journal of Language and Communication Disorders*, 33 (supplement), 1998, 44-49.

Gibbon, FE Ellis, L. and Crampin, L (2004). Articulatory placement for /t/, /d/, /k/ and /g/ targets in school age children with speech disorders associated with cleft palate. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 18, 6-8, 391-404..

Gibbon, F. and Hardcastle, W. (1989) Deviant articulation in a cleft palate child following late repair of the hard palate: a description and remediation procedure using electropalatography. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 3, 93-110.

Gibbon, F.; Hardcastle, W. J. (1999) Effectiveness of therapy for cleft palate speech using electropalatography (EPG) In Dejonckere, P.; Peters, H. F. M, *Proceedings of the International Association of Logopedics and Phoniatrics; Communication and its disorders a science in progress*. 24th -- 1998 Aug: Amsterdam, Nijmegen University Press; 565-568.

Gibbon, F. Hardcastle, WJ, Crampin, L., Reynolds, B., Razzell, R, and Wilson, J. (2001) Visual feedback therapy using electropalatography (EPG) for articulation disorders associated with cleft palate. *Asia Pacific Journal of Speech, Language and Hearing*, 6, 53-58.

Gibbon, F., Law, J and Lee, A. (2007) Electropalatography for articulation disorders associated with cleft palate (protocol). *Cochrane collaboration, The Cochrane Library Issue 4*. John Wiley and Sons Ltd: London.

Gibbon, F. and Lee, A. (2010). Producing turbulent speech sounds in the context of cleft palate. In: S. Fuchs, M. Zygis, C. Shadle and M. Toda (Eds) *Turbulent Sounds: An Interdisciplinary Guide*. DeGruyter, Germany, pp. 303-341.

Gibbon, F., Lee, A. , Yuen, I. and Crampin, L. (2008) Clicks produced as compensatory articulations in two adolescents with velocardiofacial syndrome. *Cleft Palate-Craniofacial Journal*, 45, 4, 381-392.

Gibbon, F., Smeaton-Ewins, P. and Crampin, L. (2005) Tongue palate contact during selected vowels in children with cleft palate. *Folia Phoniatrica et Logopaedica*, 57, 181-192.

Gibbon, F., Whitehill, T., Hardcastle, W.J., Stokes, S. and Nairn, M. (1997) Cross-language (Cantonese/English) study of articulation error patterns in cleft palate speech using EPG. In W. Ziegler and K. Deger (Eds) *Clinical Phonetics and Linguistics*. Whurr Publishers: London. pp 167-178.

Hardcastle, W., Gibbon, F. and Dent, H. (1993) Assessment and remediation of intractable articulation disorders using EPG. Research Institute of Logopedics and Phoniatrics Annual Bulletin, University of Tokyo, 27, 159-170.

Hardcastle, W., Morgan Barry, R. and Nunn, M. (1989) Instrumental articulatory phonetics in assessment and remediation: case studies with the electropalatograph. In J. Stengelhofen (Ed.) *Cleft Palate: The Nature and Remediation of Communicative Problems*. Edinburgh: Churchill Livingstone, 136-164.

Houston, C. (2002) An investigation of the lingual assist theory in the production of /t/ and /n/ by children with cleft palate. Unpublished Honours Project (Queen Margaret University College, Edinburgh: BSc Hons in Speech Pathology and Therapy).

Howard, S. (1993) Articulatory constraints on a phonological system: a case study of cleft palate speech. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 7, 299-317.

Howard, S. (1998) A perceptual and electropalatographic case study of Pierre Robin Sequence. In W. Ziegler and K. Deger (Eds) *Clinical Phonetics and Linguistics*. Whurr Publishers: London. pp 157-164.

Howard, S (2004) Compensatory articulatory behaviours in adolescents with cleft palate: Comparing the perceptual and instrumental evidence. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 18, 313-340.

Howard, S. and Pickstone, C. (1995) Cleft palate: perceptual and instrumental analysis of a phonological system. In M. Perkins and S. Howard (eds.) *Case Studies in Clinical Linguistics*. Whurr Publishers Ltd: London. pp 65-90.

Itoh, H., Matsuda, Y., Sugawara, J., Fujita, Y., Kanuma, A. and Yamashita, Y. (1980) Relationship between oral cavity shape and articulation of post-operative cleft palate subjects - observation by use of electropalatography. *Medinfo 1980. IFIP World Conference series on Medical Informatics, September 1980, Tokyo, Japan*, 3, 1149-1153.

Lee, A., Gibbon, F., Crampin, L., Yuen, I. and McLennan. (2007). The national CLEFTNET Project for individuals with cleft palate. *Advances in Speech-Language Pathology* 9(1), 57-64.

Lee, A., S-Y. Law, J. and Gibbon, F. (2009). *Electropalatography for articulation disorders associated with cleft palate. The Cochrane Library*. John Wiley and Sons Ltd: London. Cochrane Review ID: 649806061612433632.

Lohmander A; Henriksson C; Havstam C; (2010). Electropalatography in home training of retracted articulation in a Swedish child with cleft palate: effect on articulation pattern and speech. International Journal of Speech-Language Pathology, 12, 483-96.

Maine, Sarah; Serry, Tanya. (2012) Treatment of articulation disorders in children with cleft palate. Journal of Clinical Practice in Speech-Language Pathology, Vol. 14 Issue 3, p136-141.

Michi, K, Yamashita, Y., Imai, S., Suzuki, N. and Yoshida, H. (1993) Role of visual feedback treatment for defective /s/ sounds in patients with cleft palate. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Research*, 36, 277-285.

Michi, K., Suzuki, N., Yamashita, Y. and Imai, S. (1986) Visual training and correction of articulation disorders by use of dynamic palatography: serial observation in a case of cleft palate. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Disorders*, 51, 226-238.

Michi, K., Yamashita, Y., Suzuki, N. and Imai, S. (1985), (1986\*) Use of the Multi-Function speech training aid in the treatment of articulation disorders - serial observation of a case of cleft palate. *Proceedings of the 6th International Congress on Cleft Palate and Related Craniofacial Anomalies, Monte Carlo, Monaco, 2nd-7th September*, 111. \* Also in *Folia Phoniatrica, Abstracts of XXth Congress of IALP*, 38, 329.

Michi, K., Yamashita, Y., Imai, S. and Ohno, K. (1990) Results of treatment of speech disorders in cleft palate patients: patients obtaining adequate velopharyngeal function. In G. Pfeifer (Ed.) *Craniofacial Anomalies and clefts of the Lip, Alveolus and Palate*. Stuttgart: Thieme, 419-423.

Ohkiba, D. and Hanada, D. (1989) Adaptive functional changes in the swallowing pattern of the tongue following expansion of the maxillary dental arch in subjects with and without cleft palate. *Cleft Palate Journal*, 26, 21-30.

Scobbie, JM Wood, SE and Wrench, AA (2004). Advances in EPG for treatment and research: an illustrative case study. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 18, 6-8, 373-389.

Shannon, J. (2001) *Stability of articulatory patterns for /t/, /s/ and / largets in cleft palate speech*. Unpublished Honours Project (Queen Margaret University College, Edinburgh: BSc Hons in Speech Pathology and Therapy).

Smeaton-Ewins, P. (2003) *The nature of tongue palate contact for vowels in children with cleft palate*. Unpublished Honours Project (Queen Margaret University College, Edinburgh: BSc Hons in Speech Pathology and Therapy).

St Leger, P. and MorganBarry, R (1995) How successful is EPG in real terms? Human Communication, 4, 13-14.

Stokes, S.F., Whitehill, T.L., Tsui, A.M.Y. and Yuen, K.C.P. (1996) EPG treatment of sibilants in two Cantonese speaking children with cleft palate. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 10, 265-280.

Suzuki, N. (1989) Clinical applications of EPG to Japanese cleft palate and glossectomy patients. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 3, 127-136.

Suzuki, N., Michi, K. and Yamashita, Y. (1984) The role of the dynamic palatograph as a diagnostic tool in oral surgery. In E. Hjorting-Hansen (Ed.) Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery: *Proceedings from the 8th International Conference on Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery*. Chicago: Quintessence Publishing, 501-509.

Suzuki, N., Yamashita, Y., Michi, K. and Ueno, T. (1981) Changes of the palatolingual contact during articulation therapy in the cleft palate patients: observation by use of dynamic palatography. 4th International Congress of Cleft Palate and related Craniofacial Anomalies, Acapulco, Mexico, May 1981.

Whitehill, T., Stokes, S., Hardcastle, W.J. and Gibbon, F. (1995) Electropalatographic and perceptual analysis of the speech of Cantonese children with cleft palate. *European Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 30, 193-202.

Whitehill, T.L., Stokes, S.F., Man, Y.H.Y. (1996) Electropalatography treatment in an adult with late repair of cleft palate. *Cleft Palate-Craniofacial Journal*, 33, 2, 160-168.

Yamashita, Y. and Michi, K. (1991) Misarticulation caused by abnormal lingual-palatal contact in patients with cleft palate with adequate velopharyngeal function. *Cleft Palate-Craniofacial Journal*, 28, 360-366.

Yamashita, Y., Imai, S., Suzuki, N. and Michi, K. (1986) Use of the Multi-Function speech training aid in the treatment of articulation disorders in cleft palate and congenital velopharyngeal incompetence. *Proceedings of the 9th International Congress on Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery*, Vancouver, Canada, 21st-25th May.

Yamashita, Y., Michi, K., Suzuki, N. and Imai, S. (1986) Use of the Multi-Function speech training aid in the treatment of articulation disorders. *Folia Phoniatrica*, (Abstracts of XXth Congress of IALP), 38, 373-374.

Yamashita, Y., Michi, K., Imai, S., and Suzuki, N. (1989) Palatographic patterns of articulation disorders in cleft palate patients having adequate velopharyngeal function. *Proceedings of the 6th International Congress on Cleft Palate and Related Craniofacial Anomalies*, Jerusalem, Israel, 80.

Yamashita, Y., Michi, K., Imai, S., Suzuki, N. and Yoshida, H. (1992) Electropalatographic investigation of abnormal lingual-palatal contact patterns in cleft palate patients. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 6 (3), 201-217.

#### 4 Down's syndrome

Cleland, J., Timmins, C., Wood, S.E., Hardcastle, W.J. and Wishart, J.G. (2009). Electropalatographic therapy for children and young people with Down's syndrome. *Clinical Linguistics & Phonetics*, 23, 926-939.

Gibbon, F.E., McNeill, A.M., Wood, S.E. and Watson, J.M.M. (2003) Changes in linguapalatal contact patterns during therapy for velar fronting in a 10-year-old with Down's syndrome. *International Journal of Language and Communication Disorders*, 38, 47-64.

Hamilton, C. (1993) Investigation of articulatory patterns of young adults with Down's syndrome using electropalatography. *Down's Syndrome: Research and Practice*, Vol. 1, No. 1, 15-28

McCann Joanne and Alan A Wrench (2007) A new EPG protocol for assessing DDK accuracy scores in children: A Down's Syndrome study. In Jürgen Trouvain and William J. Barry (eds.) *Proceedings of the 16th International Congress of the ICPhS*, 1985-1988.

McNeill, A.M. (2001) *The effect of electropalatography (EPG) therapy on persistent velar fronting in a 10 year old with Down's syndrome*. Unpublished Honours Project (BSc Hons in Speech Pathology and Therapy), Queen Margaret University College, Edinburgh.

Timmins, C., Cleland, J., Wood, S.E., Hardcastle, W.J. and Wishart, J.G. (2009). A perceptual and electropalatographic study of /J/ in young people with Down's syndrome. *Clinical Linguistics & Phonetics*, 23, 911-925.

Timmins, Claire, William J. Hardcastle, Sara Wood, Joanne McCann and Jennifer Wishart (2007) Variability in fricative production of young people with Down's syndrome: an EPG analysis. In Jürgen Trouvain and William J. Barry (eds.) *Proceedings of the 16th International Congress of the ICPhS*, 1981-1984.

Timmins, C., Hardcastle, WJ, Wood, S. and Cleland, J. (2011). An EPG analysis of /t/ in young people with Down's syndrome. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 25, 1022-1027.

Wood S, Wishart J, Hardcastle W, Cleland J, Timmins C. (2009). The use of electropalatography (EPG) in the assessment and treatment of motor speech disorders in children with Down's syndrome: evidence from two case studies. *Developmental Neurorehabilitation*, 12, 66–75.

Wrench, AA, Gibbon, FE., McNeill, AM., Wood, SE (2002) An EPG therapy protocol for remediation and assessment of articulation disorders." In John H.L. Hansen and Bryan Pellom (eds.) *Proceedings of ICSLP-2002*, 965-968. Also on CD-ROM.

### 5 Dysfluency

Forster C; Hardcastle W. (1998) An electropalatographic (EPG) study of the speech of two stuttering subjects. *Int J Lang Commun Disord*, 33 Suppl 358-63.

Harrington, J. (1987) Coarticulation and stuttering: an acoustic and electropalatographic study. In H.Peters and W. Hulstijn (Eds) *Speech Motor Dynamics in Stuttering*. Springer-Verlag, New York, 381-392.

Wood, S. (1993) An EPG study of stuttering. Speech Research Laboratory Work in Progress, University of Reading, 7, 107-134.

Wood, S. (1995) An electropalatographic analysis of stutterers' speech. *European Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 30, 226-236.

## 6 Glossectomy

Barry, W.J. and Timmermann, G. (1985) Mispronunciations and compensatory movements of tongue operated patients. *British Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 20, 81-90.

Fletcher, S. (1988) Speech production following partial glossectomy. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Disorders*, 53, 232-238.

Imai, S and Michi, K. (1992) Articulatory function after resection of the tongue and floor of the mouth: palatometric and perceptual evaluation. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Research*, 35, 68-78.

Oberg, E (1994). Speech after Partial Glossectomy: An Articulatory Study Based on EPG Data from Two Subjects. Working Papers 43, (1994): p. 144-47 Acronym: WPLU, ISSN: 0280-526X.

Suzuki, N. (1989) Clinical applications of EPG to Japanese cleft palate and glossectomy patients. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 3, 127-136.

Suzuki, N., Michi, K. and Yamashita, Y. (1984) The role of the dynamic palatograph as a diagnostic tool in oral surgery. E. Hjoring-Hansen (Ed), *Oral and Maxillo-facial surgery: Proceedings from the 8th International Conference on Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery*. Chicago: Quintessence Publishing, 501-509.

Wakumoto M; Ohno K; Imai S; Yamashita Y; Akizuki H; (1996) Analysis of the articulation after glossectomy. J Oral Rehabil (JIE), 1996 Nov; 23 (11): 764-70.

### 7 Hearing impairment

Bacsfalvi; P., Bernhardt; B.M. and Gick, B. (2007) Electropalatography and ultrasound in vowel remediation for adolescents with hearing impairment. *Advances in Speech-Language Pathology*, 9, 36 – 45.

Bacsfalvi, P., and Barbara May Bernhardt (2011). Long-term outcomes of speech therapy for seven adolescents with visual feedback technologies: Ultrasound and electropalatography. *Clinical Linguistics & Phonetics*, 25, 1034-1043.

Bernhardt BH; Loyst D; Pichora-Fuller K, and others (2000) Speech production outcomes before and after palatometry for a child with a cochlear implant Source. *Journal of the Academy of Rehabilitative Audiology*, 33, 11-37.

Bernhardt BH, Gick, B., Bacsfalvi, P. Ashdown, J. (2003) Speech habilitation of hard of hearing adolescents using electropalatography and ultrasound as evaluated by trained listeners. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 17, 199 – 216.

Crawford, R. (1995) Teaching voiced velar stops to profoundly deaf children using EPG, two case studies. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 9, 255-270.

Dagenais, P.A. (1992) Speech training with glossometry and palatometry for profoundly hearing-impaired children. *Volta Review*, 94, 261-282.

Dagenais, P.A. and Critz-Crosby, P. (1991) Consonant lingual-palatal contacts produced by normal-hearing and hearing impaired children. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Research*, 34, 1423-1435.

Dagenais, P.A., Critz-Crosby, P., Fletcher, S.G and McCutcheon, M.J. (1994) Comparing abilities of children with profound hearing impairments to learn consonants using electropalatography or traditional aural-oral techniques. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Research*, 37, 687-699.

Ellis, L. (2009). Articulation characteristics of severely and profoundly Deaf children and approaches to therapy: A review of the electropalatography literature. *Language and Linguistics Compass*, Vol 3(5), 1201-1210.

Fletcher, S. (1983) New prospects for speech by the hearing impaired. In N. Lass (ed.) *Speech and language, Advances in Basic Research and Practice* (pp1-42). New York Academic Press.

Fletcher, S.G., Dagenais, P.A. and Critz-Crosby, P. (1991) Teaching consonants to profoundly hearing-impaired speakers using palatometry. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Research*, 34, 929-942.

Fletcher, S. and Hasagawa, A. (1983) Speech modification by a deaf child through dynamic orometric modelling and feedback. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Disorders*, 48, 178-185.

Fletcher, S., Hasegawa, A., McCutcheon, M. and Gilliom, J. (1980) Use of linguo-palatal contact patterns to modify articulation in a deaf adult. In D. McPherson and M. Schwab (eds) *Advances in prosthetic devices for the deaf: A Technical Workshop. N.T.I.D.*, *Rochester*, *NY*, 127-133.

Javkin, H., Keate, E., Antonanzas, N., Zou, R. and Yondelman, K. (1994) Text-to-speech in the speech training of the deaf: adapting models to individual speakers. *Proceedings of the 1994 International Conference on Spoken Language Processing*, Yokohama, Japan, Vol. 4, pp 1959-1962.

Martin, K., Hirson, A., Herman, R., Thomas, J. and Pring, T. (2007). The efficacy of speech intervention using electropalatography with an 18-year-old deaf client: A single case study. *Advances in Speech-Language Pathology (Special Edition on EPG)*, 9(1), 46-56.

McGarr, N.S.; Raphael, L.J.; Kollia, B.; Vorperian, H.K.; Harris, K.S. (2004). Sibilant production in speakers who have hearing loss: Electropalatographic and perceptual evidence. *Volta Review* 104(3) 119-140.

Nicolaidis, K. (2004). Articulatory variability during consonant production by Greek speakers with hearing impairment: an electropalatographic study. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 18, 6-8, 419-432.

Pantelemidou, V., Herman, R. and Thomas, J. (2003) Efficacy of speech intervention using electropalatography with a cochlear implant user. *Clinical Linguistics & Phonetics*, 17, 383-92.

Parsloe, R (1998) Use of the speech pattern audiometer and the electropalatograph to explore the speech production / perception in a profoundly deaf child. *International Journal of Language and Communication Disorders*, 33, 109-121.

Pratt, S.R. (2007). Using electropalatographic feedback to treat the speech of a child with severe-to-profound hearing loss. *The Journal of Speech & Language Pathology and Applied Behavior Analysis*, 2, 213-237.

Pratt, S.R. and Hricisak, I. (1994) Commercially available computer-based speech feedback systems. *Journal of the Academy of Rehabilitative Audiology*, 27, 89-106.

Yamada, Y., Murata, N. and Oka, T. (1988) A new speech training system for profoundly deaf children. *The Journal of the Acoustical Society of America*, 84 (Suppl. 1) S43.

#### 8 Laryngectomy

Christensen, J.M., Fletcher, S.G. and McCutcheon, M.J. (1992) Esophageal speaker articulation of /s, z/: A dynamic palatometric assessment. *Journal of Communication Disorders*, 25, 65-76.

## 9 Malocclusion and osteotomy

Cayley AS; Tindall AP; Sampson WJ; Butcher AR (2000). Electropalatographic and cephalometric assessment of myofunctional therapy in open-bite subjects. *Australian Orthodontic Journal*, 16, 23-33.

Cayley AS; Tindall AP; Sampson WJ; Butcher AR (2000). Electropalatographic and cephalometric assessment of tongue function in open bite and non-open bite subjects. *European Journal of Orthodontics*, 22, 463-74.

Itoh, H., Matsuda Y., Sugawara, J., Fujita Y., Kanuma, A., and Yamashita, S. (1980) Observation of articulation by using electropalatography of adults with malocclusion. *Journal of Dental Research*, Vol. 59, 903. *Proceedings of the 58th International Association of Dental Research*, June 1980, Osaka, Japan.

Sugawara, J., Itoh, H., Suzuki, T. and Nakahara, H. (1984) Simultaneous observation of the lingual articulation, the mandibular movements and the nature of speech sound in mandibular prognathism. *62nd International Association for Dental Research*, March 15th-18th, Dallas, Texas, 63, 315.

Suzuki, N., Sakuma, T, Michi, K.T. and Ueno, T. (1981) The articulatory characteristics of the tongue in anterior openbite: observation by use of dynamic palatography. *International Journal of Oral Surgery*, 10, 299-303.

Wakumoto, M., Isaacson, K., Friel, S., Suzuki, N., Gibbon, F., Nixon, F., Hardcastle, W.J. and Michi, K-I (1996) Preliminary study of articulatory reorganisation of fricative consonants following osteotomy. *Folia Phoniatrica et Logopaedica*, 48, 275-289.

#### 10 Neurological (acquired)

Bartle-Meyer CJ; Murdoch BE (2010). A kinematic investigation of anticipatory lingual movement in acquired apraxia of speech. *Aphasiology*, 24, 623-42.

Bartle-Meyer, C.J., Murdoch, B.E & Goozee, J.V. (2009). An electropalatographic investigation of linguopalatal contact in participants with acquired apraxia of speech: A quantitative and qualitative analysis. Clinical Linguistics & Phonetics, 23(9), 688–716.

Cheng, H.Y.; Goozée, J.V.; Murdoch, B.E. (2005) Analysis of articulatory dynamics in dysarthria following brain injury in childhood using Electromagnetic Articulography and Electropalatography. *Journal of Medical Speech-Language Pathology*, 13, 15-35.

Edwards, S. and Miller, N. (1989) Using EPG to investigate speech errors and motor agility in a dyspraxic patient. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 3, 111-126.

Gibbon, F, Murdoch, B, Hardcastle, WJ, Theodoros, D. and Cahill, L. (2000) Q2 – A procedure for profiling impaired speech motor control of the tongue using electropalatography. *Journal of Medical Speech-Language Pathology*, 8, 239-242.

Goldstein, P., Ziegler, W., Vogel, M. and Hoole, P. (1994) Combined palatal-lift and EPG-feedback therapy in dysarthria: a case study. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 8, 201-218.

Goozée JV, Murdoch BE, Theodoros DG. (1999) Electropalatographic assessment of articulatory timing characteristics in dysarthria following traumatic brain injury. *Journal of Medical Speech-Language Pathology*, 7, 209-222.

Goozée JV, Murdoch BE, Theodoros DG. (2003) Electropalatographic assessment of tongue-to-palate contacts exhibited in dysarthria following traumatic brain injury: spatial characteristics. *Journal of Medical Speech-Language Pathology*, 11, 115-129.

Hardcastle, W. (1986) Profiling lingual-palatal contact patterns in normal and dyspraxic speech. In J.E. Clark (Ed.) *The Cultivated Australian: Essays in Honour of Arthur Delbridge*. Hamburg: Buske, 417-428.

Hardcastle, W.J. (1987) Electropalatographic study of articulation disorders in verbal dyspraxia. In J. Ryalls (Ed.) *Phonetic approaches to Speech Production in Aphasia and Related Disorders*. San Diego, College Hill Press, 113-136.

Hardcastle, W.J. and Edwards, S. (1992) EPG-based descriptions of apraxic speech errors. In Kent R. (Ed.) *Intelligibility in Speech Disorders: Theory, Measurement and Management.* John Benjamins, Philadelphia, 287-328.

Hardcastle, W.J., Morgan Barry, R.A. and Clark, C. (1985) Articulatory and voicing characteristics of adult dysarthric and verbal dyspraxic speakers: an instrumental study. *British Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 20, 249-270.

Hartinger, M., Elina Tripoliti, William J. Hardcastle, Patricia Limousin (2011). Effects of medication and subthalamic nucleus deep brain stimulation on tongue movements in speakers with Parkinson's disease using electropalatography: A pilot study. *Clinical Linguistics & Phonetics*, 25, 210–230.

Hartelius, L., McAuliffe M. J., Murdoch B. E. and Theodoros D. G., 2001, The use of electropalatography in the treatment of disordered articulation in traumatic brain injury: a case study. In: B. Maassen, W. Hulstijn, R. Kent, H.F.M. Peters and P.H.M.M. van Lieshout (eds) *Speech Motor Control in Normal and Disordered Speech. 4th International Speech Motor Conference*, (Nijmegen, The Netherlands: Uitgeverij Vantilt), pp.192-195.

Hartelius, L., Theodoros, D., & Murdoch, B. (2005). Use of electropalatography in the treatment of disordered articulation following traumatic brain injury: a case study. *Journal of Medical Speech-Language Pathology*, 13(3), 189-204.

Howard, S. and Varley, R. (1995) Using electropalatography to treat severe acquired apraxia of speech. *European Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 30, 246-255.

Howard, S. and Varley, R. (1995) Acquired speech disorder: differential diagnosis using perceptual and instrumental analysis. In M. Perkins and S. Howard (eds.) *Case Studies in Clinical Linguistics*. Whurr Publishers Ltd: London. pp 212-244.

Ingram, J. and Hardcastle, W.J. (1990) Perceptual, acoustic and electropalatographic evaluation of coarticulation effects in apraxic speech. In R. Seidle (Ed.) *Proceedings of 3rd Australian International Conference on Speech Science and Technology*. Canberra: Australian Speech Science and Technology Association, 110-115.

Kuruvilla MS, Murdoch BE, and Goozee JV (2008). Electropalatographic (EPG) assessment of tongue-to-palate contacts in dysarthric speakers following TBI. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 22, 703 – 725.

Mauszycki, SC; Wambough, JL; Dromey, C. (2012) Electropalatographic Measures of Stop Consonants in Speakers with and without Apraxia of Speech on Repeated Sampling Occasions. Journal of Medical Speech-Language Pathology, 20 (4): 77-81.

McAuliffe, M., Ward, E., Murdoch, B. (2006) Speech production in Parkinson's disease: I. An electropalatographic investigation of tongue-palate contact patterns. *Clinical Linguistics & Phonetics*, 20, 1-18.

McAuliffe, M., Ward, E., Murdoch, B. (2006) Speech production in Parkinson's disease: II. Acoustic and electropalatographic investigation of sentence, word and segment durations. *Clinical Linguistics & Phonetics*, 20, 19-33.

McAuliffe, M.J. & Ward, E.C. (2007). The use of electropalatography in the assessment and treatment of acquired motor speech disorders in adults: Current knowledge and future directions. *NeuroRehabilitation*, 21(3), 189-203.

McAuliffe, M., Ward, E., Murdoch, B. (2007) Intra-participant variability in Parkinson's disease: An electropalatographic examination of articulation. *Advances in Speech-Language Pathology*, 9, 13 – 19.

Mili, K., Murdoch, B., Goozee, J. (2008). Electropalatographic (EPG) assessment of tongue-to-palate contacts in dysarthric speakers following TBI. *Clinical Linguistics &; Phonetics*, 22, 703-725.

Moorhouse, B. (2000). *Electropalatography: Adaptation, and influence on clinical assessment in apraxia of speech*. Unpublished doctoral dissertation, La Trobe University.

Morgan Barry, R. (1992) Motor speech disorders in children and adults: a comparative study - and a new direction? In M.M. Leahy and J.L. Kallen (Eds.) *Interdisciplinary Perspectives in Speech and Language Pathology*. School of Clinical Speech and Language Studies, Dublin, 211-221.

Morgan Barry, R. (1995) Acquired dysarthria: a segmental phonological, prosodic and electropalatographic investigation of intelligibility. In M. Perkins and S. Howard (eds.) *Case Studies in Clinical Linguistics*. Whurr Publishers Ltd: London. pp 181-211.

Morgan Barry, R. (1995) A comparative study of the relationship between dysarthria and verbal dyspraxia in adults and children. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 9, 311-332.

Morgan Barry, R. and Marks, A. (1992) Recovery from traumatic dysarthria and dysphagia: a case study. *College of Speech and Language Therapists Bulletin*, May 1992, 6-7.

Murdoch, BE (2011). Physiological investigation of dysarthria: recent advances. *International Journal of Speech-Language Pathology*, 13, 28-35.

Murdoch BE; Gardiner F; Theodoros DG (2000) Electropalatographic assessment of articulatory dysfunction in multiple sclerosis: a case study, *Journal of Medical Speech-Language Pathology*, 8, 359-64.

Murdoch, Bruce E., Mili S. Kuruvilla, Justine V. Goozée. (2012). Effect of speech rate manipulations on articulatory dynamics in severe traumatic brain injury: An EMA and EPG study. *Brain Injury*, 26, 241-260.

Southwood MH; Dagenais PA; Sutphin SM; Garcia JM (1997) Coarticulation in apraxia of speech: a perceptual, acoustic, and electropalatographic study. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 11,179-203.

Sugishita, M., Konno, K., Kabe, S., Yunoki, K., Togashi, O. and Kawamura, M. (1987) Electropalatographic analysis of apraxia of speech in a left-hander and in a right-hander. *Brain*, 110, 1393-1417.

Taumoepeau, M. (1997) *An EPG description of dysarthric speech: A case study*. Unpublished Honours Project (Queen Margaret University College, Edinburgh: BSc Hons in Speech Pathology and Therapy).

Washino, K., Kasai Y., Uchida Y., and Takeda K., (1981) Tongue movement during speech in a patient with apraxia of speech: a case study. In F.C. Peng (Ed.) *Current Issues in Neurolinguistics. A Japanese contribution: Language Function and its Neural Mechanisms. Advances in Neurolinguistics, Proceedings of the 2nd ICU Conference of Neurolinguistics*, 6, 125-159.

Wood, Sara Elizabeth (1997) *An Electropalatographic Study of Speech Sound Errors in Adults with Acquired Aphasia*. Unpublished Ph.D. Thesis, Open University/Queen Margaret College, Edinburgh.

Wood, S. and Hardcastle, W.J. (2000) Instrumentation in the assessment and therapy of motor speech disorders: a survey of techniques and case studies with EPG in Papathanasiou, I. (Ed.) *Acquired Neurogenic Communication Disorders*. London: Whurr, 203-248.

Wong, MN; Murdoch, BE.; Whelan, BMai; (2012) Lingual kinematics during rapid syllable repetition in Parkinson's disease. *International Journal of Language & Communication Disorders*, 47 (5): 578-88.

# 11 Neurological (developmental)

Gibbon; FE, and Wood, SE, (2003) Using electropalatography (EPG) to diagnose and treat articulation disorders associated with mild cerebral palsy: a case study. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 17, 365-374.

Gibbon, F. (2003) The contribution of EPG to the diagnosis of childhood apraxia of speech. In L.D Shriberg and T.F. Campbell (Eds.), Proceedings of the 2002 Childhood Apraxia of Speech Research Symposium, Scottsdale Arizona, February 2002, Compiled by the Hendrix Foundation, Carlsbad, California. pp. 57-63.

Lundeborg I, McAllister A. (2007). Treatment with a combination of intra-oral sensory stimulation and electropalatography in a child with severe developmental dyspraxia. *Logoped Phoniatr Vocol.* 32, 71-9.

Morgan AT, Liegeois F, Occomore L. (2007) Electropalatography treatment for articulation impairment in children with dysarthria post-traumatic brain injury. *Brain Inj.* 21(11):1183-93.

Morgan Barry, R. (1984) Lingual patterns in a child with severe oral sensory impairment. *College of Speech Therapists Bulletin, December 1984*, 4-5.

Morgan Barry, R.A. (1990) *Phonetic and phonological aspects of neurological speech disorders*. PhD dissertation, Department of Linguistic Science, University of Reading, U.K.

Morgan Barry, R., (1995) EPG treatment of a child with Worster-Drought syndrome. *European Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 30, 256-263.

Morgan Barry, R. (1995) The relationship between dysarthria and verbal dyspraxia in children: a comparative study using profiling and instrumental analyses. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 9, 277-309.

Morgan Barry, R. (1995) A comparative study of the relationship between dysarthria and verbal dyspraxia in adults and children. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 9, 311-332.

Morgan Barry, R., Chisholm, J. and Grier, S. (1985) A report on therapy with a child with congenital sensory neuropathy. *College of Speech Therapists Bulletin, September 1985*, 6-7.

Nordberg, A, (2006). "Visual Feedback in Treatment of Dysarthria in Children with Cerebral Palsy" *Developmental Medicine & Child Neurology*, Suppl. No 107 Vol. 48.

Nordberg, A. & Berg, E., (2005). "Electropalatography in Treatment of Children with Speech Disorders due to CP." *Developmental Medicine & Child Neurology*, Suppl. No 103 Vol. 47.

Nordberg, A., Berg, E., Carlsson, G. & Lohmander A. (2008). Electropalatography (EPG) in Treatment of Speech Disorders in Children with Cerebral Palsy - a Clinical Investigation of Two Boys. *Speech and Language Therapy in Practice*, winter, 22-26.

Nordberg, A., Carlsson, C., Lohmander, A. (2011). Electropalatography in the description and treatment of speech disorders in five children with cerebral palsy. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 25(10), 831–852.

#### 12 Eating and swallowing

Cayley AS; Tindall AP; Sampson WJ; Butcher AR (2000). Electropalatographic and cephalometric assessment of myofunctional therapy in open-bite subjects. *Australian Orthodontic Journal*, 16, 23-33.

Cayley AS; Tindall AP; Sampson WJ; Butcher AR (2000). Electropalatographic and cephalometric assessment of tongue function in open bite and non-open bite subjects. *European Journal of Orthodontics*, 22, 463-74.

Chi-Fishman G; Stone M. (1996) A new application for electropalatography: swallowing. *Dysphagia*, 11 (4): 239-47.

Chi-Fishman G; Stone M; McCall GN. (1998) Lingual action in normal sequential swallowing. *J Speech Lang Hear Res*, 41 (4): 771-85.

Hiiemae KM; Palmer JB (2003) Tongue movements in feeding and speech. *Critical Reviews in Oral Biology and Medicine*, 14(6): 413-29.

Horn H; Kühnast K; Axmann-Krcmar D; Göz G (2004) Influence of orofacial dysfunctions on spatial and temporal dimensions of swallowing movements. *Journal of Orofacial Orthopedics*, 65(5): 376-88.

Ichida T, Takiguchi R, Yamada K (1999) Relationship between the lingual-palatal contact duration associated with swallowing and maxillofacial morphology with the use of electropalatography. AM J ORTHOD DENTOFAC 116: (2) 146-151.

Jack, F. and Gibbon, F. (1995) Electropalatography in the study of tongue movement during eating and swallowing (a novel procedure for measuring texture-related behaviour). *International Journal of Food Science Technology*, 30 (4) 415-423.

Reinicke C; Obijou N; Trankmann J. (1998) The palatal shape of upper removable appliances. Influence on the tongue position in swallowing. *J Orofac Orthop*, 59 (4): 202-7.

#### 13 Accent reduction

Bright, A. (1999). The palatometer as an instrument for accent reduction therapy with three native ESL Spanish speakers. Unpublished master's thesis, Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah.

Gibbon, F.E., Hardcastle, W.J. and Suzuki, H. (1991) An electropalatographic study of the /r/, /l/ distinction for Japanese learners of English. *Computer Assisted Language Learning*, 4, 153-171.

Schmidt, A.M. and Beamer, J. (1998) Electropalatography treatment for training Thai speakers of English. *Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics*, 12, 389-403.

### 14 Typically Developing Children

Cheng, H.Y., Murdoch, B.E., Goozée, J.V., & Scott, D. (2007). Electropalatographic assessment of tongue-to-palate contact patterns and variability in children, adolescents, and adults. *Journal of Speech, Language, and Hearing Research*, 50, 375-392.

Dagenais, P.A., & Critz-Crosby, P. (1991). Consonant lingual-palatal contacts produced by normal-hearing and hearing-impaired children. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Research*, 34, 1423-1435.

Fletcher, S.G. (1989). Palatometric specification of stop, affricate and sibilant sounds. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Research*, 32, 736-748.

Gibbon, F., Hardcastle, B., & Dent, H. (1995). A study of obstruent sounds in school age children with speech disorders using electropalatography. *European Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 30, 213-225.

Hardcastle, W.J., & Morgan, R.A. (1982). An instrumental investigation of articulation disorders in children. *British Journal of Disorders of Communication*, 17, 47-65.

Hardcastle, W.J., Morgan Barry, R.A., & Clark, C.J. (1987). An instrumental phonetic study of lingual activity in articulation-disordered children. *Journal of Speech and Hearing Research*, 30, 171-184.

#### 15 Palate Making

Alexander, K. and Burns, S.J. (1994). An Electropalatography system. The Dental Technician, July, 7-9.

McAuliffe, MJ. Emily Lin, Michael P. Robb, Bruce E. Murdoch (2008). Influence of a Standard Electropalatography Artificial Palate Upon Articulation A Preliminary Study. *Folia Phoniatr Logop*, 60:45-53.

McLeod S; Searl J (2006) Adaptation to an electropalatograph palate: acoustic, impressionistic, and perceptual data. *American Journal of Speech-Language Pathology*, 15(2), 192-206.

Wrench, A. (2007). Advances in EPG palate design. *Advances in Speech-Language Pathology (Special Edition on EPG)*, 9(1), 3-12.

Fiona Gibbon July 2013